REFORE THE

	FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	
2		
3	THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF THE	
4	In The Matter of	: DOCKET NO. K9134- F:
5 6	COMPANY for an increase in its	: PREHEARING CONFERENCE :
7 8	RECEIVED Division of Records & Reporting	FPSC Hearing Room Fletcher Building 101 E. Gaines Street
675	MAY 24 1990	Tallahasser, Florida (200)
10	Florida Public Service Commission	Fuesday, May 22, 1990
1.7	Met pursuant to notice at 9:30 a.m.	
13	BEFORE: COMMISSIONER THOMAS M. Prehearing Officer	BEARD
1	APPEARANCES:	
1.	G. EDISON HOLLAND, JR.	, and JEFFREY A. STUTE, at the
1.0	law firm of Begys and Lune, P.O. Box 12950, Proceeding, Plant	
18	12576, Telephone No. (904) 432-2451, appearing on to harlf of Corp.	
1.+	Power Company.	
20	STEPHEN C. BURGESS, Of	five of the Public carriet, c
2.1	The Florida Legislature, Ill West Madison Street, F m 812,	
-2	Tallahassee, Florida 32399 1400, Telephone No. (903) 188 9330,	
. 3	appearing on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida.	
. 1		
25		DOCUMENT NO.

04620 90 5/24/90

1	APPEARANCES CONTINUED:		
2	MAJ. GARY A. ENDERS, and LI. COL. BRUCE BARNARD, USAF,		
3	HO USAF/ULT, Stop 21, Tyndall AFB, Florida 32403-6001, Telephon-		
4	No. (904) 283-6347, on behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies.		
5	JOSEPH A. McG'OTHLIN, of the law firm of Lawson,		
6	McWhirter, Grandoff & Reeves, 522 East Park Avenue, Suite 100,		
7	Tallahassee, Florida 32301, Telephone No. (904) 222-2525, on		
8	behalf of the Industrial Intervenors.		
91	RONALD C. LaFACE, of the law firm of Roberts, Baspett,		
10	0 LaFace & Richard, P. O. Drawer 1838, Tallahassee, Florida 3.302,		
11	1 Telephone No. (904) 222-6891, on behalf of the Florida Retail		
12	12 Federation.		
1 3	SUZANNE BROWNLESS, ROBERT VANDIVER and MICHAEL PALFOFF		
14	Legal Division of the Florida Public Service Commission, 101 East		
15	Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, Telephone No. (90)		
16	487-2740, on behalf of the Staff of the Florida Public Service		
17	Commission.		
18	CINDY MILLER, Office of the General Counsel, Florida		
19	Public Service Commission, 101 East Gaines Street, Fillahauser,		
20	Florida 32301, Telephone No. (904) 488 7463, on tehalf of the		
.11	Florida Public Service Commissioners.		
2.2	ALSO PRESENT:		
23			
24	DON HALE, Public Council's Office		
25	MARGARET MEETER, FPSC E&G		

2 REPORTED BY:

JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR Official Commission Reporter

PROCEEDINGS

- (Hearing convened at 9:30 a.m.)
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. If we could biing everybody
- 4 on the record. Read the notice if you would, please, ma'am.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Yes, sir. Pursuant to notice issued on
- 6 March 5th, 1990, in Docket No. 891345 EI, application of Guil
- 7 Power Company for an increase in rates and charges. The purpose
- 8 of this prehearing conference --
- 9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Excuse me. It you all have
- 10 conversations, please take them somewhere else. Go ahead. Thank
- 11 you.

1

- MS. BROWNLESS: Sure. The purpose of this preheating
- 13 conference will be to consider the simplification of the issue.
- li the identification of the positions of the pattres on the issues,
- 15 the possibility of obtaining admissions of fact and documents
- 16 which will avoid unnecessary proof, the identification of the
- 17 exhibits, the establishment of order of witnesses, and one of the control of t
- 18 matters as may aid in the disposition of this action.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Take appearances.
- 20 MR. HOLLAND: Ed Holland and Jeff Stone with the law
- 21 firm of Beggs and Lane, 700 Blount Building, Pensacola, Florida
- 22 32510, appearing on behalf of Gulf Power Company.
- 23 MR. BURGESS: Steve Burgess, appearing on behalf of
- 24 Fublic Counsel's Office.
- 25 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Joe McGlothlin, Lawson, McWhittet,

- 1 Grandoff & Reeves. I appear for six customers who take service of
- ? Tate PX or PXT and We refer to them as Industrial Intervenous.
- MAJ. ENDERS: Maj. Enders and Lt. Col. Brice Bainard on
- 4 behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies of the United States.
- 5 MR. LaFACE: Ronald C. LaFace. Roberts, Baggett, LaFace
- 6 and Richard, appearing for the Florida Retail Federation.
- 7 MR. VANDIVER: Rob Vandivet, Suzanne Brownless and
- 8 Michael Palecki appearing on behalf of Commission Staff.
- 9 MS. MILLER: Cindy Miller, Office of the General
- 10 Counsel on behalf of the Public Service Commission.
- 1! MS. BROWNLESS: At this time we have some parties with
- 12 us who have never been parties to a proceeding before the
- 13 Commission before. That's the Florida Retail Federation.
- 14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: My currosity actually que the
- 15 better of me and I wanted to stop for just a moment this mining,
- lo if I could, and find out who, in fact, that is.
- 17 MR. DaFACE: The Florida Retail Federation has appeared
- 18 before the Commission before. It intervened in the Bell Lite
- 19 case and has appeared in prior electrical actions three or four
- 20 years ago, but it's composed basically of small businesses in the
- 21 state of Florida that are represented by the Retail Federation.
- 22 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. I kind of surmised that but
- 23 I was trying to delineate between that and the industrial group.
- 24 MR. LaFACE: Some of the small businesses are Buildines.
- 25 and Maas Brothers.

- 1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, Good, Do we have any outstanding motions that I'm not aware of as of yesterday? MS. BROWNLESS: Here's what I think we have. I think 3 we have one confidentiality, outstanding confidentiality request 4 in Docket 890832-EU, which is the investigation docket. That dorket has not been closed, but to the extent that folks might want to use the materials in that docket for which confidentiality was requested in this one, I will issue that order. 10 Gulf has withdrawn the request relative to most of the materials there, and it's our understanding that the materials 1 1 13 for which the request has been withdrawn have been made available to all the parties. That's our understanding, is that correct? 13 14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. MS. BROWNLESS: The request was made in response to a 15 Staff Production of Documents Request in that investigation dicket so we will go ahead and do the housekeeping and issue that 3.7 order so folks can have those. 14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me ask a question since this is one of my pet projects/peeves, whatever you want to rall it, 2.1 that the documents that you're talking about are either one, clearly delineated in the statutes of it has been edited, and I will get a chance to peruse that edited document. 23
- of things, but what's left clearly does fall within 366.083; they

24

CHAIRMAN WILSON: The original request included a bunch

- I are specific audit reports which are named in the statute and
- 2 should be granted confidentiality but there is only a few of
- them, I think.
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okav.
- MS. BROWNLESS: I mean this is a clear case, it's not
- r kind of tricky.
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay.
- 8 MS. BROWNLESS: I had asked the parties to see if there
- " were any other confidentiality orders or matters in either the
- 10 old rate case docket, 691167-EU or the investigation docket,
- 11 which they believe to be still outstanding, to make sure that we
- 12 had a ruling on everything so that everybody could use whatever
- 13 documents they have requested. Is anybody aware of anything
- 14 else?
- MAJ. ENDERS: I'm not aware of it.
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Good, I guess the next thing to
- 17 take up then would be order of witnesser, or do you have to
- 18 other preference:
- 19 MS. BROWNLESS: Can we just talk about a few other
- 20 preliminary things?
- 21 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Suie. I'm soity.
- 2. MS. BROWNLESS: To follow up on what Commissioner Beard
- 24 had asked before, are there any other motions or requests that
- 24 anyone has at this time?
- We've already granted Mr. LaFacets intervention care

- I and that order has already come out and that's what I think the
- 2 most recent request is, is that all right? We got the orders all
- issued to everybody's knowledge.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Nobody has anything they have
- 5 outstanding that we need to deal with, to your knowledge, to
- 6 date.
- 7 MR. BURGESS: Not that I'm aware of.
- 8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Knowing that tomorrow is always
- 9 another day.
- 10 MS. BROWNLESS: I'd like to take a minute to ask amout
- If the rebuttal testimony. It was due yesterday, and I didn't
- 12 receive rebuttal testimony from anybody.
- 13 MR. McGLOTHLIN: We filed Mr. Pollock's with the signal
- yesterday.
- 1 MS. BROWNLESS: Public Counsel.
- 1t MR. BURGESS: We didn't have any rebuttal. We filed
- 17 the rebuttal that we had on the original due date.
- 18 MS. BROWNLESS: You've already filed what you were
- 19 going to file then.
- 20 MR. BURGESS: Yes.
- 21 MR. STONE: The Company filed the rebuttal testimony at
- 22 17 witnesses yesterday with the Clerk's Office, and if you
- 23 haven't gotten a copy yet, we'll certainly make sure you get a
- .4 copy.
- MAJ. ENDERS: Ms. Brownless, we decided not to file any

- I rebuttal testimony.
- . MS. BROWNLESS: Mr. LaFace.
- MR. LaFACE: We weren't invited to we got in so late
- 4 we don't have any rebuttal testimony.
- One thing I'd like to ask at this time, though, is most
- n of the positions we will take will be the same as Public Counsel.
- 7 I'd like to ask that I be allowed, if our position differs, to
- h put that in the record at some other time. We have an expert
- " now, our expert is looking at the positions but it look, jet-
- 10 we're consonant with Public Counsel.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: We will establish a date estain.
- 12 It's going to be very, very quick, okay. So if your expert isn't
- It looking at it as we speak, it needs to be, or she or he her is to
- 14 be, because the positions are fairly narrow in that respect.
- 15 Before we leave here today, we will establish a time certain, 1
- 16 don't want to give you the misimpression it's going to be down
- 17 the road very far. I believe we can wrap this up.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Maybe we can address that now and the
- 19 next thing I wanted to talk about . Let me square away the
- 20 rebuttal testimony. So I should be getting rebuttal terrimony
- 21 from Pollack for Industrial Intervenors, and I should be getting
- 22 additional rebuttal testimony from Gulf Power, and that's what
- 23 was filed yesterday, is that right?
- 24 MR. HOLLAND: Yes.
- .5 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 17 preces of rebuttal testimony f

- 1 think he said.
- 2 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. The exhibit list, we have been
- 3 diligently trying to get it compiled. It's still in pretty touch
- 4 shape. We need Gulf Power Company to match up sponsors with the
- 5 interrogatories that you've identified you want to use. To the
- 6 extent that any other parties have not done that for the
- 7 exhibits, which they can identify now, if you could do that by
- 8 Friday, that would help a lot, and then we'll get a definitive
- 9 exhibit list to you. And I might also suggest that is the date
- 10 on which Mr. LaFace would have his final positions.
- 1! COMMISSIONER BEARD: On Friday.
- 12 MS. BROWNLESS: Yes. Friday the 25th.
- 13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, You all can were with that,
- MS. BROWNLESS: Well, I won't.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's exactly what I'm thinking
- 16 about, so I'm looking at Rob.
- 17: MS. BROWNLESS: How about Thursday the 24th, and these
- 18 .'ll spend Friday after I get out of the
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let's go ahead and do finday. At
- 20 far as matching the numbers up, that should be the responsibility
- 21 of the parties to which of the issues which of your witnesses.
- 22 intend to testify, and do you accept those that are identified by
- 23 the parties, and that's not hard to add to.
- 24 MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, we have a list of ourse that
- 25 we can hand out. We've got a list of the issues that each

- 1 identifies -- that identifies each of the issues that a
- 2 particular witness it going to address. We have underlined those
- 3 which apparently have not been included at this point. The only
- 4 hitch I see in it is we're tied to the numbers that we had most
- recently.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: The thing to do is hold that list.
- 7. We'll finish issues essentially today with one minor problem that
- 8 we'll have to talk about, and based on those numbers, you may
- 9 have to fix it a little bit.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Steve, as long as you all have put
- 11 people's names after your positions, when we finally, you know,
- 12 get the final draft, we can go back and do that so you all win't
- 13 have to do that.
- MR. BURGESS: Okay.
- MS. BROWNLESS: But if you could get your stuff in here
- 16 then by Friday the 25th, and we won't be accepting any changes in
- 17 positions after Friday the 25th, so whatever; you need to the ...
- 18 out bait by them. That would also be Gulf's identification of
- 19 the exhibits and anybody else that has any additional exhibits
- 20 that they want to identify, that's the cutoff date for that, to .
- Now, we need to talk about the audit work.
- 22 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Go ahead.
- MS. BROWNLESS: We do not have a final audit report
- 24 yet. All we have is a draft audit report, which was sent to Gulf
- 25 on May 21st. I'll be happy to make copies and I think they are

- 1 right there.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BLARD: We had copies made.
- 3 MS. BROWNLESS: And give them to the parties. This is
- 4 not the final. As we discussed last week, the process is that
- 5 Gulf gets the final report and then they have ten days in which
- 6 to file their audit request, and it is already included, will be
- 7 included as part of the record through Mr. Freeman's exhibits,
- 8 and what will be in his exhibit is the current audit reject
- 9 associated with this rate case, plus Gulf Powert's response,
- 10 written reply, if any, to that, okay.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let's talk about this a minute,
- 12 the concerns that I have.
- 13 First let me ask this: Do we have a date or date
- 14 certain when the final audit report will be out, official date.
- 15 MS. BROWNLESS: We have not been given one, although we
- 16 have repeatedly asked.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, When we have a first to lay,
- 18 when I get back in here we'll have a date. I'll being that with
- 19 me.
- 20 Now, what I had done gesterday was take the drift copy
- 21 and have copies made so that people could begin to look at it.
- 22 Okay, that's an inadequate a'ternative to having the final copy
- 23 but it's the best I can do under the circumstances.
- 24 Once the final copy is out, official copy, have you all
- .5 looked at the draft and made any kind of determination as far as

```
time for response a
               MR. HOLLAND: Commissioner, we got it to review as we
  walked in the door or as I got here this morning.
               COMMISSIONER BEARD: That answers that question, they.
  4
  Ε,
               The problem as I perceive it, the most immediate
     problem, there are two, in fact. One is that to the extension,
     this audit raises an issue that is not currently embedded in ex-
    Prenearing Order, then I am prepared to continue this increasing
    to a future date to allow for that problem to be resolved, it , ;
10
    will. Okay, I don't know that there is any issue that 's not
    already included in here that the audit wouldn't seme only organ
11
    issue to some degree. That mechanically can be handled.
12
13
              The second piece, and the more troubling to me, ...
    given the time frames, there is no opportunity to prefile any
14
    direct or rebuttal testimony associated with this audit. What
15
    that means, in fact, is that I quest to the extent that there are
16
    an allegation raised in this audit that are not raised in the
    audit list year, okay; in other words, one that you would not have
18
14
    been aware of, then you've got one, to have the opportunity to
    deal with that in testimony; live and in person is the only any I
. 1
    know that we have remaining, unless you all have something t
    don't know. And consequently, the parties also have to force
.12
    that position. It certainly is not the way I would rike to t
. 3
   business fait I don't see any alternative at this stage of the
7.4
    some to allow people appropriate due process. I'm estaroly not
```

- I going to let an audit come in and then not have an opportunity to
- 2 respond. That's just totally inappropriate. That's the only way
- 3 I see to deal it.
- 4 It's going to create a little bit of a problem on the
- 5 testimony side. I'll be talking with the Chairman at length
- e about it. He's already aware of it so that will be his huby as
- 7 having to Chair the hearing, how to deal with those on a
- 8 case-by case basis, but I would like to keep that as neat and
- 9 clean as we possibly can. Okay.
- 10 MS. BROWNLESS: Following up on that I am hopeful we
- Il will have a final audit before the hearing, and that you all will
- 12 have it early enough that you would be able, at the beginning on
- 13 the first day of the hearing, to identify any additional issues
- 14 associated with that audit. So if everybody could kind if may to
- 17 keep tha in mind.
- 16 COMMISSIONER BEARD: What's the first date of the
- 17 hea.ing?
- 18 MS. BROWNLESS: June 11th is the first day.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I have in my hands a statement
- 20 that says the final report date is June 4th, 1940. I'm dely
- 21 telling y u what I was handed.
- 27 MS. BROWNLESS: June 5th.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: It hasn't been discussed yet.
- 24 Now, if you start from that standpoint, let's just take that as
- or an assumpt on basis for the moment, what does that do to us.

- 1 MR. VANDIVER: I think the due process rights, quite
- 2 frankly, of Gulf Power, the people most impacted by this, by
- having six days, five days to respond, I would be more
- 4 comfortable hearing from them.
- 5 COMMISSIONER PEARD: Yes, that's right.
- 6 MR. STONE: With us receiving the final audit report on
- 7 June 5th, we don't even have the normal 10 days that wo'd
- 8 ordinatily have.
- MR. HOLLAND. Commissioner, we would make that attents
- 10 to have responses and have new issues identified by the opening
- 11 day.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, I think what we're probably
- 13 going to have to do, and I'm kind of thinking o t loud between
- 14 establish the issues I don't see how we an establish them at
- 15 that late date.
- 16 MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, maybe I misunderstand. :
- 17 thought the ten days was the amount of time that oulf has to -
- 18 the date that they received the draft of the audit to respond,
- 19 which responses are included in the final amir itself.
- 20 MS. BROWNLESS: No. 511.
- 21 COMMISSIONER BEARD: No. The draft a dit is not
- 22 complete.
- 23 MR. BURGESs: The draft audit is not omplete.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's control. There are
- insta ces where conclusions aren't there. For example, I went

- I through it last night very, very quickly and briefly, mkay, and
- 2 it is the draft that we basically got to get out, in try to get
- 3 information, and we have copies for everybody, so you could tearn
- 4 working to try to mitigate some of the problems that some from
- 5 the report being this late.
- 6 Now, what I think is going to have to happen, and you,
- 7 Counsel, keep me on track, is we're going to have to establish
- 8 the issues based on what we see in draft.
- "MS. BROWNLESS: Or you just have to allow everyted, the
- 10 chance when they get the final product to, whenever they care, you
- II know, whenever they can identify an issue, to pay, "We just got
- 12 this final product and here's what it is," and it that's or the
- 13 first day of the hearing, that's on the first day of the reating
- 14 and it it's not, it's not.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Quite frankly, in skimming at 1
- 16 didn't see anything in there that probably wouldn't tair into
- In issues that already exist. That's probably the least form
- 18 problems. What it means is if you get the final injury a $n_{\rm He}$
- 19 the 5th, is you would, in effect, would have from the Sin, e. . .
- 30 lith to clean up any additional testimony you wanted to declared
- 21 on final report as opposed to what you see in draft,
- 22 MR. HOLLAND: And I think that if we get to them?
- 23 the 5th certainly we can identify the issues, the additional
- 24 issues over and above what's already been identified by the line.
- 25. The problem that I have is in adequately friming our response

- I tetween the 5th and the 11th. It may be that our response is
- delayed until the 12th, 13th, 14th, 15th.
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: I think the most immediate
- 4 response you need to be concerned about is your response in your
- is testimony. And secondarily a written response that is probably
- h less --
- 7 MS. BROWNLESS: I wouldn't worry about the written
- h response.
- MR. HOLLAND: But the written response will be mad a
- 10 part of the record.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Oh, I see what you're saying. You mean
- 12 the audit. The reply to the audit.
- 13 MR. HOLLAND: Right, Right,
- 14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: And the ten days will certainly
- In expire within that two-week time frame, and even if you took a
- 16 few extra days because you have other things going on, as let ras-
- 17 it occurred within the two weeks where as can put if in as a piece
- 18 of the record, that's fine.
- 19 MS. BROWNLESS: Public Coursel, is that going to cause
- 20 you any problem if you don't see this reply until semetime in the
- 21 middle of the hearing, or is that going to cause anybody else
- 3.7 that problem?
- 23 MR. BURGESS: The honest answer has to be yes. We'll
- 24 just react to it the best we can.
- 25 MS. BROWNLESS: I quess what I'm trying to get a feet

- I for is there is an obvious procedural objection there. If
- 2 someone knows right now that they're going to make a procedural
- description to it, we might as well try to figure our comething
- 4 else to do.
- 5 MR. BURGESS: Yeah. As I understand it, we're goong to
- 6 be dealing with very few new issues, very few issues that have
- 7 not either been included in here of been included in a early
- 8 audit draft.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: We'te going to be through, within
- 10 the next 24 hours, 48 hours, me, okay, with Staff, to try to pre-
- If out the pieces that appear to be new as opposed to the audit that
- 12 was done one year ago; the last rate case that will filled and
- 13 withdrawn, okay. And there is where I'm concentrating Because
- 14 if it was in the last audit report, then it's not a new
- 15 MR. BURGESS: As long as we're scrupulous about trying
- 16 to identify that, and insisting that any new testimony a any new
- 17 responses that are included in the record are those that are a
- 18 response to new issues.
- 19 MR. HOLLAND: I don't think that this is a problem, but
- 20 I am somewhat troubled by the references to the '88 audit in the
- 21 '88 dicket. We did not assume when we prefiled, and have tot
- 22 assumed in rebuttal, that issues that were raised in the '88
- 23 undit are going to be necessarily insues in this docket. It was
- 24 my understanding that the '88 Audit Report and response which
- 25 needs to be appended to that but was not, and I think it's gern:

- I to be, was for the purpose of identifying the numbers used in
- . Mrs. Bass's testimony, and it was for that reason that that 138
- 3 audit was attached.
- 4 We are addressing the issues raised in Mrs. Bass's
- 5 audit so I have no problem with that. But to the extent that
- 6 there may be -- and I don't know that there are any because I
- 7 haven't reviewed it from that standpoint, additional issues in
- 8 that '88 audit, that parties deemed to be appropriate for this.
- 9 proceeding, then we need to go back and take a look at that. It
- .0 may not be a problem.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: It may not be, and that's why I'm
- 12 prepared to continue this preheating to a date two days, three
- 13 days, whatever we can fit in to reconvene to determine, once
- 14 people have had a chance to spend -- I mean it's not hard to take
- 15 the matrix and walk down and see where your major issues are.
- 16 MS. BROWNLESS: Let's discuss that a little bit.
- 17 If we all think that the audit report in its final form
- 18 is going to come out June the 5th, then for that to be
- 19 meaningful, if we continue this on to try to kind of make sure
- 20 there are no problems associated with the audit report, that
- 21 would have to be subsequent to that, right, so you're talking the
- 22 6th, 7th or the 8th.
- 23 MR. BURCESő: I apologize for this, but I'd like to
- 24 back up and understand the entire process a little bit better.
- 25 otherwise, I'm going to be off base with responses.

```
What all goes into this process of the audit, the exit
  1
     interview, the responses that Gulf has to the issues listed at
     that point, that type of thing? I guess what I'm trying to find
    out is when Gulf knows all the issues that will be in the audit
  1
 34
              MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Here's the way I think it works,
    and this is subject to, you know, if anybody else knows better,
    maybe no -- but my idea is that what they do is they come or with
    - like a final document, which they provide to Gulf, then they
    have a final like an exit interview or interview with out in
    which they discuss with Gulf things. They might change some of
    their positions; they might not. And then they issue the final
11
    thing, which apparently is going to be June 5th. And then Gulf
1.7
    has ten days from June 5th in which to formalize a final written
1 3
    reply to what -- audit exceptions to what's actually been written
    there. I guess in practical terms it ends up being those things
15
    which Gulf and the Staff could not agree to on the front end . :
17
    the final report.
              MR. BURGESS: kight. All I'm getting to, and I
18
   appreciate that, Susanne, and what I'm getting to, Commissioner
19
20
   Beard, with that is as far as trying to determine the amount of
    time, if we see a draft today and it contains every issue for two
   or something like that, you know, then we've got from this day
22
   forward to react to it. By the same token, if Sult has an exit
   interview, at that point no more issues will be expanded. I mean
   the issue list found in the audit won't be expanded; if anything
```

- I it will be contracted, as I understand it, so that's the date
- ? from which they have the opportunity to begin any type of
- 3 response or reaction to it. And then as I understand it, after
- 4 the exit interview, the Staff audit team may change their final
- b recommendation or final number of exceptions and findings.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's correct. And I den't I
- 7 guess I perceive differently about how far we had to continue
- 8 this prehearing in order to get issues identified. Now, what I
- 9 want to do right now, I think, is stand in recess for about ten
- 10 minutes and I want to go do a little resolution work myself and
- Il we'll be able to talk more clearly about dates times and other
- 12 things. Okay. So we'll stand in informal recess for about ten
- 13 minutes.
- 14 (Brief recess.)
- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Somebody stack your head out in
- 16 the hallway and round everybody up.
- 17 Okay. Back on the record. I do not have a date
- 18 certain for you yet. I suspect that before we tinish here today
- 19 we will have a date certain. I'll either confirm the 5th or
- 20 we'll confirm earlier, so maybe we ought to postpone any further
- 21 discussion on whether to continue it or not.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Whether to continue it or not.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I suspect we will continue the
- 24 hearing strictly from the standpoint of confirming that there are
- 25 no other issues, for example, I just want to make sure. Keep it

- 1 as tight as we can.
- 2 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Do you want to go ahead and try
- 3 to pick a day to do that now that everybody is here so we won't
- 4 have notice problems with when to come back and all? Because it
- 5 looks like June 6th is available and that's about what looks like
- 6 is available looking at this most current Commission calendar.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I really don't want to wait that
- 8 long, quit frankly. I don't have my calendar in front of me
- 9 COMMISSICHER BEARD: Okay: I'm Looking at the perhaps.
- 10 the 31st of 1st, I don't know what y'all's schedule looks like.
- ll ! will be here.
- 12 MS. BROWNLESS: The 31st is a what.
- 13. COMMISSIONER BEARD: It's a Thursday.
- MS. BROWNLESS: 1st is a Filday. Does anybody have my
- 15 problem with any one of those days?
- 16 MR. BURGESS: I'm not sure I could be here but somebody
- 1' from the office will be here.
- 18 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay I suspect what little we have
- 19 to wrap up we can wrap up fairly shortly.
- 20 MR. HOLLAND: Commissioner, we would prefet the 41-t of
- 21 the two dates.
- 22 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Why don't we : !!! get a
- 23 time set on that. I'm just trying to think.
- 24 MS. BROWNLESS: It's usually a little bit more
- 25 convenient to the Gulf people if they have to some over to have

- I it no earlier than 9:30 because otherwise they get goofed up to:
- 2 people who are coming from --
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Why don't we continue this to
- 4 10:00 on the 31st for any additional issue identification of
- 5 other extraneous matters that might have occurred. In case
- 6 anybody gets a wild hair and decides to file a motion of some
- 7 kind, we can deal with that there, just to keep things as tight
- A and orderly as we can.
- 9 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. With that in mind, may I have my
- 10 paper back?
- 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Have you all gotten opies
- 12 of the audit? Everyone has gotten one? Okay. Or the draft,
- 13 excuse me, of the audit.
- 14 We set a continuation date. Now, let's don't be
- 15 mistaken about anything. Like I said, the majority of the data
- 16 is in the draft and this doesn't preclude anybody from getting to
- 17 work on responses, et cetera, to the extent they are in the
- 18 draft, okay. I'm going to be very uncomfortable with time in
- 19 coming in and saying, "We didn't get a chince to get started up
- 20 this until the first of June." Quit frankly, for the most part,
- 21 that would be hogwash, so everybody can get cranking on it now,
- 22 us included.
- 23 MS. BROWNLESS: Maybe this would be an appropriate time
- 24 to say if we continue this preheating until the 31st, then Staff
- 25 would have the Prehearing Order filed by 5:00 on the 4th, which

- I is the week before the actual hearing.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Bailing catastrophic events, we're
- B going to be timely on that. And that's one of the reasons I want
- 4 to keep that forward to the 31st.
- 5 MS. BPOWNLESS: So that would be Monday, June 4th.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Make a note we need to get with
- . Namette as soon as we get out of here and look up 10:00 on the
- 8 4th (sic).
- 9 MS. BROWNLESS: I think at this time we might kind of
- 10 go through the draft, start at the front. I'm sorry, Mr. LaFare.
- 11 MR. LaFACE: Commissioner, with your permission, !
- 12 forget to add additional appearance from my office of William ...
- 13 Hyde, H-Y-D E.
- 14 COMMISSIOGER BEARD: Obly, Mr. Burgess, you to be to the
- 15 so, but Mr. Shreve is listed on here.
- 16 MR. BURGESS: We can go ahead and leave it on their.
- 17 He'll probably make an appearance at the hearing, so if you don't
- 18 mind leave him on.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I'm tiying to make sure I didn't
- 20 leave anything out. Okay. The next thing I see generally
- 21 speaking is order of witnesses.
- 22 MS. BROWNLESS: I tried to put everybody's witness in
- 23 here like the witness order, like we had identified, but you self
- 24 check up on me.
- 25 MR. STONE: Are you talking back in the background

- 1 section or are you skipping past that? No, the background
- 2 section. I just tired to make sure everybody was included.
- MR. STONE: We'd like to change the order of witnesses
- 4 beginning on Page 4 slightly.
- 5 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. How do you want to do it?
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay.
- 7 MR. STONE: The casiest way for me to describe this in
- 8 of you were to take and move Mr. Parsons through Mr. Conner en
- 9 masse in the order they are presented to tollow M. McMillan.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: So let me do this my way: Then
- 11 Gilbert would become 3, Bell would become 4, McMillan would
- 12 become 5, Parsons would become 6, Howell would become , Lee-
- 13. would become 8, Jordan would become 9 and Conner would become 10.
- 14 MR. STONE: That is correct.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Now, then the remaining
- 16 Gulf witnesses would be in the order that they show?
- .7 MR. STONE: Yes, that is control.
- 18 COMMISSIONE: BEARD: Dkay.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Did I get years right, Public Sequence 1.
- 20 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. And then
- 21 MS. BROWNLESS: I would bring to the attention of the
- 22 Prehearing Officer that we are identifying Mr. Dawson as an
- 23 adverse witness for Staff. Adverse, hostile, same thing, we
- 24 wouldn't necessarily put him up first. We'd kind of have to
- 25 float with the availability of Mr. Dawson, which a understand is

- I Monday and Tuesday of the second week.
- 2 MR. STONE: That is correct.
- 3 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Now, let me ask a question. What
- 4 about rebuttal?
- 5 MS. BROWNLESS: It's on the mext page.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I understand that, too did a
- 7 significant change, Gulf did, on your direct witherser. In that
- 8 impacted equally in your rebuttal.
- 9 MR. STONE: No. The only change we have in the riber
- 10 of our rebuttal witnesses would appear on Page 7, Mr. Bushardt,
- 11 who is pre-ently listed as No. 49 should be No. 45, and the last
- 12 four witnesses would follow in turn.
- 13 MS. BROWNLESS: Can you give me a short description :
- 14 what you want to say about Mr. Bushardt?
- MR. STONE: Yes. It is economic evaluation of matheting
- 16 programs. Just to clarify that Mr. Bushardt would be 45, bowers
- 17 would be 46, Hodges would be 47, Bell would be 48 and Mr. W. ...
- 18 wou'd be 44.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Economic evaluation, marketing
- 20 MR. STONE: Programs.
- 21 MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, we might also bring up at
- 22 this point, the parties have been discussing the stipulation of
- 24 cost of capital testimony into the record without the need for
- 14 the cross examination, and as we left it, at the last contention,
- is correct me, please, Suranne, if I'm wrong, was that we had to

- I look at a little bit of the testimony that would be coming in.
- and some of that testimony was filed today, so I suppose that
- decision will have to wait until the next time we get together.
- Does that seem about right?
- MR. VANDIVER: We'll stipulate that in today.
- 6 MR. BURGESS: We will, too.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Anybody that won't? I mean you're
- 8 breaking my heart. I can give it as good as your witnesses can,
- 9 1've heard it so much.
- 10 MR. VANDIVER: It's cost of equity, right?
- MR. BURGESS: It's cost of equity, but there are also
- 12 -- for example, I'll use my witness, he testifies to cost of
- 13 equity and testifies to a couple of other items. I was hoping
- 14 not to have to bring him down and that's what I was looking for,
- 15 the stipulation. Rothchild for us.
- 16 MS. BROWNLESS: Let's identify the people for Gulf
- 17 Power Company.
- 18 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Who is Gulf's witness in this
- 19 matter?
- 20 MR. STONE: One listed as No. 11, Roger Motion.
- 21 MS. BROWNLESS: For Public Counsel who would it be?
- 22 MR. BURGESS: Jim Rothchild.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That would be Seety for Staff?
- 24 MS. BROWNLESS: Yes, S11.
- 25 MR. STONE: We pick up Mr. Motin again on No. 31 on

- 1 Page 6.
- MS. BROWNLESS: So he would be for direct and rebuttal
- 3 also right?
- MR. STONE: That is correct.
- S MAJ. ENDERS: Suzanne, on our witness I bosen on
- 6 rebuttal, No. 36, as I indicated earlier be is not filing
- 7 rebuttal testimony. We can scratch him there.
- 8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: We'll wratch witness to. That
- 9 will bump everybody up.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Joe, the part of Mr. Pollr-k's
- Il testimony that deals with differential cost of capital, do you
- 12 have the testimony such that that can easily be severed and moved
- 13 in.
- MR. McGLOTH IN: Yes.
- 15 MS. BROWNLES.: So he'll be down there also, witht.
- 16 MR. McGLOTHI'N: Mr. Pollock, in his rebuttal
- 17 testimony, devotes part of his testimony to cost of service.
- 18 methodology and then the later part to Mr. Rothschild, a native
- 19 aspect of Rothchild's cost of capital testimony on it can be --
- 20 COMMISSIONER BEARD. We can stapulate in the pages
- 21 associated with that pair?
- 22 MR. McGLOTHIIN: Yes. Mr. Pollock will have to be here
- 23 in any event, so he's not one of those people who has been
- 24 excused. But we would be willing for him not to address that
- .5 from the stand, so that his testimony, as the eithers would be, in

- I stipulated in.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Can you get with me and tell me, Joe,
- 3 then the pages that we'll all stipulate in so it can be reflected
- in the P cheating Order.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. I'll put down then my
- 6 Pollock stip. I thought I heard some loud cheering from the
- 7 Commission suite a moment ago.
- 8 MS. BROWNLESS: Can you all hold on just a second
- 9 please. (Pause)
- 10 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. We're cool.
- 11 Okay. Let's make sure for the record we have it
- 12 stra ght who is going to be in.
- The direct and rebuttal testimony of Mr. Moria in
- 14 behalf of Gulf, the direct testimony of Mr. Rothschild, the
- 15 direct testimony of Mr. Seery, part of the rebuttal testimony of
- 16 Mr. Pollock, which deals with differential cost of capital, and
- 17 Joe will provide the actual pages and we'll have that identified
- 18 in the Prehearing Order. And if you could do that by Friday
- 19 also, Joe, that would be slick.
- 20 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. And it is my understanding,
- 21 it would be my desire because the Chairman can do what he
- 22 wants -- that rebuttal would follow direct.
- 23 MS PROWNLESS: Yes, sir. The way this has been set up
- 24 procedurally it's not going to be grouped by topic, Gulf puts on
- 2^c the direct case, and then Public Counsel, I think we agreed that

- 1 P blic Counsel would go next, FEA would go next, Industrial
- 2 I tervenors would go next, Staff would go last, then the rebuttal
- 3 goes. Public Counsel would be the first rebuttal witness.
- 4 Industrial Intervenors the second, Gulf would be the end; they
- 5 have the right to have the last word.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Right. I just want to clarify
- 7 that. That is my preference always, and it seems to be a recent
- 8 trend. Okay.
- 9 MS. BROWNLESS: And let me cust clear up to the to od
- 10 procedurally by stipulating these witness' testimony into the
- II record, these witnesses, with the exception of Mr. Pollock, will
- 12 be speaking about another topic, will not appear and will not be
- 13 subject to cross examination; their testimony will be moved into
- 14 the record as though read and without objection, as will I
- 15 guess we should stipulate to their associated exhibits that are
- 16 attached to their testimony. Is that also okay with everybedy.
- MR. VANDIVER: And it may be just that we would be seen
- 16 in at the time they are scheduled to do it. It's whatever is
- 19 easier for the court reporter, I would think.
- 20 MS. BROWNLESS: If we can take a little time out, Ms.
- 21 Court Reporter, what do you want us to do and we'll do whatever
- 22 is best for you.
- 23 (Discussion off the record.)
- 24 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Does that cover the witnesses! We
- 25 don't have any witnesses that are going to have a problem with an

- l airplane or anything like that that we're aware of.
- MR. STONE: Other than Mr. Dawson, which we've already
- mentioned. He has the two days available, Conday and Tuesday of
- 4 the second week.
- 5 MS. BROWNLESS: He would be available June 18th, and
- 6 19th.
- 7 MR. STONE: Mr. Dawson is listed under Staff No. 24.
- 8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I understand. That is the
- 9 which two days.
- MS. BROWNLESS: 18th and 19th. Monday and Tuesday.
- 11 Okay.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That will be interesting, the two-
- 13; week period of time to try to hit a two day target, the way we
- 14 normally do business. It will be shear luck if we make it:
- MS. BROWNLESS: All you can do is your best. Okay. As
- 16 I mentioned before, the exhibits where we'll get you the firal
- 17, word on that as soon as we get everything straightened out.
- Now we're to the basic position.
- 19. COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me say this much: We already
- 20 talked about positions being due, I guess, on Friday. In the
- 21 extent that you have a problem with a position in here, perhaps
- 22 you need to identify it today, but then have that position added,
- 23 restated or whatever it is you're going to do to us NLI Friday.
- 24 okay, as opposed to us trying to get verbatim into the court
- 25 reporter's record here, et cetera.

```
1
               MR. STONE: Along that same line, Commissioner, we've
     uncovered a few areas where one or two words have been omitted,
     and rather than take up your time this morning, I've made
     arrangement with Ms. Binwhless to get together with her for her
  5 copy.
              COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's fine. And you will supply,
    for example, the basic position or adopt Public Counsel's.
  8
              MR. LaFACE: Yes, sir
              COMMISSIONER BEARD: What is satisfactory to me is if
10 you will simply state we take a position in these, and on a
11 exception basis where we don't take that position we're adopting
12 Public Counsel's, is that okay?
13
              MR. LaFACE: That's okay.
14
              MS. BROWNLESS: What we've done here, if you look on
    Page 9, is tried kind of a little different format to cut down on
    the typing, which is if the initials of the party do not appear
    below, the party has taken a "no position" on that issue:
              COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's fine. Let me, for the
18
    record, real quick, a typo that I saw so I don't get routused.
19
    What should be Issue 127 is Issue 124. And we have a 124; it's
    just a typo; the 124 that follows 126 should be 127.
21
22
              MS. BROWNLESS: Thank you. It was late.
             CCMMISSIONER BEARD: Which leads me to, I quess, my
23
   next thing. I identified eight issues with asterisks besides
```

them, which indicates the possibility of stipulation of those

- l issues.
- . MS. BROWNLESS: Yes, sir, I was thinking maybe we could
- 3 just go sequentially through the issues briefly and have
- 4 everybody just briefly check them out.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay.
- 6 MR. LaFACE: All our positions will be under the cost of
- 7 service and rate design; we're not taking positions on the
- 8 others.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BEAPD: Right. Okay. You need to 1
- 10 guess what you need to do is identify any issue that you're going
- Il to adopt of Public Counsel, just say, "We adopt Public Counsel on
- 12 the following issues, number, number, number number," and where
- 13 you have a different position, adopt that. And then to the
- 14 extent that you don't put that number down, we assume you take no
- 15 position in any other issue. Okay, just to help them and the
- 16 mechanics of getting it on paper. Okay.
- 17 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. 1. 2.
- 18 COMMISSIONER BEARD: If you have no problem with it
- 19 then we'll just keep tolling, if you have a problem
- MS. BROWNLESS: Just stop us. 3.
- 21 MR. HALE: Do you want me to go ahead and provide you
- 22 with a list later showing the additions as far as our witnesse.
- 23 rather than try to stop you on every one?
- MS. BROWNLESS: Yes, please. Oh, I need to say
- 25 something to Public Counsel.

- You had given me two revisions, one on the 18th, one on
- 2 the 21st. You had one issue that was -- had different like
- 3 the old Issue 123, it had a different position on your later one
- 4 than it did on the early one. I took the latest one. If anybody
- 5 gave me things I always took the latest one, so when you're
- 6 checking through the stuff, if that's not what you intended
- 7 MR. BURGESS: Very good. If it turns out that that's
- 8 not right, we'll let you know, but I would agree with the logic.
- 9 MS. BROWNIESS: Okay, 4, 5, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 11,
- 10 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21,
- 11 MR. STONE: Just a minute. On No. 21 1 wanted to point
- 12 out for everyone's benefit, our statement of position on this
- 13 issue inadvertantly duplicated our statement of position, No. 11.
- 14' and we will be providing that information. I believe it is
- 15 stated correctly in our prehearing statement so none of the other
- 16 parties are offset.
- 17 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. So I'm just going to full out
- 18 your answer to 21 and you're going to let me know.
- 19 MR. STONE: Yes, that is correct.
- 20 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. 22, 24, 24.
- 21 MR. VANDIVER: Okay. Staff now has a position on incom-
- 22 24, and just the numbers are system 52,833,000; jurisdictional,
- 23 46,936,217, and there is a lengthy written position which we will
- 24 provide to you all shortly.
- 25 MS. BROWNLESS: 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34,

- 1, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39.
- 2 MR. VANDIVER: 39 appears to the Staff to be a prescribing
- 3 stipulated issue. I apologize that it wasn't astericked.
- 4 MR. STONE: ! don't think we're in agreement .:mply
- 5 because I don't think that the second part of our position has
- 6 been tipulated by Staff -- oh, pkay in that vase
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: We'll go down the lane.
- 8 MR. BURGESS: We'll agree with that.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, Soule: me
- MR. McGLOTHLIN: We're not at issue on that.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me read for the record, which
- 12 I assume will be Gulf's position, it's the most extension, ap-
- 13 the preferred stock balance is reported net of discounts.
- 14 premium, and assumes expenses, a consequenting amount me to r
- 15 removed from the common equity balan a Gulf has repeated a fit.
- 16 answer s, therefore, yes, the preferred stock balance on . 1 ..
- 17 net of those three." Is there any quantum about what acres
- '8 stipulating to? I don't want any confusion.
- 19 MR. VANDIVER: we will stipulate to that.
- 20 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Staff "tipulate".
- 21 MR. STONE: fullf stipulator.
- 22 MR. BURGESS: Public Counsel standates.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Put is Command of pullation, Now.
- 24 you're no a party to the issue,
- 25 MR. MCGLOIHIEN: No.

```
M.J. ENDERS: We're not a party to the issue.
```

- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Issue 39 has just been stipulated
- 1 to.
- 4 M. BROWNLESS: No. 40, 41, 42, 44, 44, 45
- 5 Mr. VANDIVER: The word "no" should as inverted an
- 6 front of Staff's position there.
- 7 MS. BROWNLESS: 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 51, 51, 54, 54,
- 8 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 61 -
- 9 M.L. HOLLAND: Wait a minute, 61, 73, 15m .nitement
- 10 that, in fact, the issue as stated, Gulf has budgeted 8 18 10
- Il incorrect. In our budget filed in this case we only budget it
- 12 \$50,000, and of that 50, 25,000 is already included in .some .s.
- 13. We can deal with that in our response, or we can state the insue
- li connectly.
- 15 MS. BROWNLESS: Let's fix the number right, we ; .
- 16 this number from you all and that's why we put it in there, a
- It if you have a better number we'll put it in.
- 18 FR. HOLLAND: This SU is what it is,
- 19 MS. BROWNLESS: 50,000.
- .'U N.R. HOLIAND: Yes.
- 21 MS. BROWNLESS: So the issue should read "out! "-
- 22 budgeted 50,000 for the Good Cents Incentive Program. 10 office
- 23 expense appropriate. " Do you need to change your answer.
- 24 MR. HOLLAND: We will need to change out actives to
- 25 Flearly State that 25,000 of that 50 is already in light in the

- I numbers at issue in Issue 61.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BEARN. We can provide that.
- 3 MR. HOLLAND: Yes.
- 4 IS. BROWNLESS. Anybody else need to change their
- 5 answer now that the issue has changed? 63, 64,
- 6 MR. STONE: Yes. I need to speak to 64 and 60 in
- I conjunction. The numbers appear to be reversed. That is the
- 8 budgeted number for No. 64 should be 7-7,60%, and the budgeted
- 9 number for 67 should be the 115,65%.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Okay.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: A minor error.
- MR. BURGESS: Well, since they are both going to in-
- 13 disallowed, it really won't make a difference, (Laughter)
- 14 MR. HOLLAND: Assumptions, assumptions.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. 65, hn, h1, as amended who have
- 16 the 145,652. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 17, 18, 4.
- 17 Are you all going to I'm talking to Public Counsel new are
- 18 you going to take a position on this thing, 79. In your lines,
- 19 thing you gave me you didn't have a position.
- 20 MR. BURGESS: As I unlerscand it, this is an issue
- 21 Staff raised and then subsequently agreed with the Utility?
- 22 Okay, we don't -- I mean at this time we're not contisting the
- 2s issue.
- 24 MS. BROWN! ELB: rou're just saying no jesitions 1
- 25 that what you want me to write down?

- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let's rephrase it, can we
- 3 MR. BURGESS: We wouldn't stipulate to it
- 4 affirmatively, but we would remove ourselves as a party to a
- 9 particular issue.
- 6 MS. BROWNLESS: Let's make you a no position and that
- 7 we'll do that and the rest of us could stipulate.
- 8 MR. BURGESS: Just remove us from the issue.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: fust remove them from the seeps
- 10 strike them completely.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Okay, we can stipulate to this, whit
- 12 about you all?
- 13 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: We will stipulate those to the
- MS. BROWNLESS: Does anybody have any problem size
- 15 that?
- 16 MR. STONE: Speaking on behalf of the Company, we'll be
- 17 happy to stipulate to recovery
- 19 MS. BROWNLESS: The accounting people, in that many
- 19 with you guys? Did you want to come back to this. Okay. Let's
- 20 put a hold on 79 for the moment.
- 21 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Along that same vern, I skipped
- 22 it but -
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: What about which work
- 24 MS. BROWNLESS: 75. That's a pension expense.
- 25 MR. BURGESS: I think what has happened here is this is

- I am issue that might be affected by another issue that we've
- I raised in the case and in testimony. And I don't know the
- 3 specific dollars that would be affected. Can we explore this?
- 4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Just out a hold on issue to a
- well. If we can't do it by the end of the day, then we will be
- 6 together again breaking bread on the 31st.
- 8 MR. STONE: Yes. Would it be provide to few of the
- 9 issue in 86 so it's not quit as loaded, and I would supple respect
- 10 the proper wording would be "Should an adjustment be made to the
- il test year reference level for the Employee Relations Planning
- 12 Unit?"
- 13 MR. BURGESS: No problem. Do you have the amount
- 14 that's budgeted? I mean do you want to put the amount in there.
- 15 I don't have a problem with the rewording and I just differ
- 16 whether to take it one step further.
- 17 MR. STONE: I have no etjertion to justified the on or
- 18 in. : don't have that number handy.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Probably the way it should be read
- 20 is "Gulf Power has budgeted % number of dellats," okay. "Should
- 21 an adjustment be made?" Which follows the forma of many for.
- 22 other issues.
- 23 MR. BURGESS: That's what I was getting to.
- 2: MR. VANDIVER: We can get that number and investigation
- 25 it into the diaft of Mr. Stone.

- 1 MS. BROWNIESS. How about we kind of the a company of
- . Salary 1 did the typing and 1 dants type a long schoold as
- 3 adjustment be made to the term peak information level of X number
- 4 of dollars," that will be whatever Gulf has.
- 5 COMMISSIONER HEARD: That's file.
- 6 MS. BROWNLESS: "For the Employee Relations Planning
- / Unit."
- B MR. VANDIVER: Committainers, Start is now prepared to
- 9 stipulate 79 mit.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Gray. Then stipulating 'v, Sta.f
- 'I would stipulate, Gulf Power would stipulate, and there are n
- 12 other parties to that issue is specifically the way we would
- 13 address that. And the stipulation is that suit has subjected
- 14 \$332,000 for ash hauling at Plant Daniel. This is a secondary
- 15 expense. Okay.
- 16 MS. BROWNLESS: 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 91, 91, 11, 11, 11, 11
- 18 have a question about 109. That seems to the object the
- as unless, you know, except for the swhere the periods are, jo
- 20 that right?
- 21 COMMISSIONER BEARD: If you take Gult's postume and
- 2.2 remove the word "percent" and consequently move the decimal point
- 24 two places to the left, it appears to be identical.
- 24 MR. PURGESS: I don't see any issue. The only thing is
- 25 the bad debt factor as part of this, and if the bad deft

- I allowance is adjusted, then it would affect this amount, or
- 2 itself it's not in controversy.
- 3 COMMISSIONER BEARD: The expansion factor is the only
- 4 issue in 109, right?
- 5 MR. BURGESS: Right. But the what the Commission
- 6 did a number of years ago was roll in had debt, the bad debt
- 7 expectation, into the additional revenues of any rate increase by
- & including it as part of the expansion factor, and if the
- 9 Commission changes the bad debt factor, them it would adjust
- 10 this, at least as I understand it.
- 11 MR. VANDIVER: Could we possibly stipulate to that.
- 12 MR. BURGESS: I just wanted it understood we troops as
- 13 specific issue on bad debt and it would affect this. And I
- 14 wouldn't mind eliminating this because that's the only posture of
- 15 it that we have. I just want it understood.
- 16 MR. VANDIVER: And as I understand that, that a valid
- 17 then be that we would use this regenue expansion for the α
- 18 adjustment to the bad debt.
- MS. BROWNLESS: If the Commission voted to make that
- 20 bad debt allowance, everybody can agree that that would be made
- 21 COMMISSIONER BEARD: It's a fallout number. Okay.
- 22 Then on Issue 109 we would have Staff stipulating, Gulf Power
- 23 stipulating --
- MS. BROWNLESS: We would stipulate with the OPC
- 25 position.

- 1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, Gulf Power would
- MR. STONE: Wouldn't date stipulate with the Company's.
- 3 position.
- 4 MS, BROWNLESS: It's just you don't have the rad feet
- busines, in yours, that he all.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: The OPC position classifier the ex-
- 7 adjustment.
- 8 MR. STONE: Yeah, I understand.
- MR. VANDIVER: And this stipulation will reflect that
- 10 qualifier.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay.
- 1.2 MR. STONE: We're in agreement.
- 13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Public Counsel.
- 14 MR. BURGESS: We'll agree with that.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: And there are no other parties to
- In this issue. Good Lord, I hope we don't stipulate exception; ed
- 17 run out or issues.
- 16 MR. VANDIVER: No danger of that.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I don't think acc.
- 20 MS. BROWNIESS: 110, 111, 113 That to an
- 21 identified before maybe,
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Right.
- MS. BROWNIES: Obviously we'll suppose the in
- 24 issue.
- MR. STONE: I'm satty, which issue.

```
MS. BROWNLESS: 112. This is the Hill Talbett item.
```

- MR. STONE: We indicated we would stipulate.
- MR. BURGESS: We will stipulate also.
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Hand on just one so tol. !
- 5 have to double check my notes, here.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Oray, So we were at it; to
- I would stipulate, Gulf Power would stipulate, fight: We bet.
- 8 Okay. Public Counsel would stipulate.
- MR. BURGESS: 164.
- 16 COMMISSIONER BEARD: And there are no other parties:
- 11 Okay. .12 looks good.
- MS. BROWNLESS: 113.
- 13 Now, you all need to sheek this part real area to are
- In these were positions that people changed, so make our $\gamma = 0$ and
- I'm the most current version of whatever it is you want to are
- MR. LaFACE: If I can stipulate today color my
- I's constraint, do you want me to do that it was not a to the
- THE MS. BROWNIESS: Yes, please, then act;
- 19 there.
- 20 MR. LafA/F: 113, tertatively agree with State
- 21 MS. BROWNIESS: Joe, atr you joing to take at a -- --
- 32 on this one?
- 23 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Suvanne, I think I may have a see an
- I'd know by Etiday or that one. I den't think with portion time a
- participants

- 1 MS. BROWNLESS: So this is a possible at puration
- 2 maybe?
- MR. McGLOTH! IN: Yes.
- MR. BURGENS: Looks like there is not a servey
- 5 between Gulf and the Staff. I mean the Staff say ye , with a
- 6 exception, and Gulf says yes, unqualifies.
- 7 MS. BROWNLESS: Maybe we should quality that. Can you
- 8 look at Staff's position, Gulf, and see if that's day by you.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BLAND, Welle on I.E. Page.
- 10 MS. BROWNLESS: Top of Page 51.
- 11 MR. STONE: Just give me a mement.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BEARD: And you will know by
- 13 MR. McGLOTHIIN: Friday the latest, I may be at a t
- 14 make a phone call during the break and to seeth mis-
- 15 MR. STONE: Our problem is with the First, we would be
- 16 able to stipulate at 7500. Short of that, we would at the able
- 17 to stipulate to Staff's position.
- 18 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Maybe as aboutd det that one i
- 19 then.
- 20 MR. STONE: I think that's protably be to
- 21 COMMISSIONEL BEARD: 113 is not still as i.
- 23 MS. BROWN ESS: Okay. 114.
- 23 MR. STONE: 111, I assume that the year should have
- 24 been 1990.
- JE MS. BROWNIESS: " presume. In that right?

- COMMISSIONER REAPD: That's in the image of research.

 MS. BROWNIEND: ret, wit.

 COMMISSIONER SEARD: Dray. "The present of proposed revenues for 1990 are calculated using a correction factor. To this appropriate?"
- 6 MS. BROWNLESS: And I forget to delete all that stuff from your position, Gulf, but I would just smuuch it fown to B agree with Staff.
- 10 this way: We would like to talk to our consultant, who is not an lil town, who will be back in down sometime today. And it there is a

MS. BURCLES: Committee and a second of the well and

- 12 problem, to keep a position that does indicate the contract of the fill but it not, agree at that point and have staff include it as a
- 14 stipulation.

- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: What I'm doing to do, I have to sup-
- 16 75 and Issue 114 that we can address on the flat. That gives
- It everybody ample time to finish of end will blemmen them,
- 18 because it will simply be a marker of publication in extens $\epsilon = 3$
- 19 tidying up.
- .10 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. 115. See, this me chambel of
- 21 Let, too, so look at this closely.
- .'? MR. STONE: I'm sorry.
- 23 MS. BROWNLESS: People changed their position on this
- 24 one a lot so please check this one out closely.
- . MR. STONE: Du'te talking about II's.

1 MR. BURGESS: Suzanne, ours would hamp jud on, slightly. If you'll bent it ever on Page ... six egg gree plant 3 the word "primary" should be " lowed by the with "ed burnes" and with that everything else is else to 1 MS. BEOWNIESS: Okay, And he, i you have a water tor this one? Is this one going to be defined. MR. McGLOIHLIN: Juittey Polices. H MS. BROWNIESS: Are we done with that one, it has 9 Okay. New, may:, this lie, t queet granted as 10 listening. 116, this is the one that we rewrote the last time we 11 were together, and then Joe decided to talk to be lave. I reserve and decided be had to have it exactly as it was south to be and 1.2 that's why it's back in here like this. 1.0 MS. MFETER: Do you want a position. 15 MS. BROWNIESS: Yes, please. 16 MS. MEETER: No distribution costs other than series 1.7 drops from meters to be classif it consists. 18 COMMISSIONER BEARD: when you get that dist, any dist 19 you then repeat it is the court repeater in him. in a course of 0.0 knowing what was said. 21 MR. BURGESS: Substitute, while she's important, and pro-23 tell me what the old number was 50 I can get as action of a 1.1 had a position on that. 1.4 MS. BROWNIEGS: " will try.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

MR. BUFGESS: Otherwise, we are done to the seed for

```
I or two.
```

- 2 COMMISSIONER BLIRD: If you will read it into the
- K record slowly. Suranne an orpy and the ourt reporter as, the
- 4 Get Staff's first.
- 5 MR. SIONE: Commissioner, while they are reception. I
- b just wanted to go back and retreat trum our earlier position on
- 7 Issue 114. We can stipulate to it.
- B COMMISSIONER BEARD: TODA CALL.
- 9 MR, STONE: We see
- 10 MS. BROWNIESS: res, sit, and o.
- 11 MR. STONE: Year, we will stip late to 12
- 12 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, the stipular, a to the
- 13 how about you all give me wording to the stage at:
- 14 MR. VANDIVER: I think it's the Statt position.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: "Yes, with the except of the ex-
- 16 Utility should have included billing determinant: for the PAT
- 17 customer who used 7.959 km of starter to accomp the ac-
- 18 Company's estimated revenue for select face to series of a
- 19 reasonable estimates, customers DW and Let 1 ... or bit in the term of the
- 20 by rate class are appropriate." Out to be and.
- 21 MR. STONE: I thank you did, communication it may
- 22 simplify things for everyone if we were to refer to at its or to
- 21 Magnation Cost of Service Study, which is the resident trip we-
- 24 performed in response to an interrogate y submitted by the
- 25 Industrial little senses.

1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I want to be aleas what :stipulated to. 2 MS. BROWNLESS: Why don't we just read in Statt's position and that's what we'll all stipulate to. 14 1, COMMISSIONER BEARD: I tried to include it in the nestatement, which may have been inappropriate, but 7 MS. BROWNLESS: Why den't we are tony that to that issue we all adopt Staff's position. 4 COMMISSIONER BETFOR OFICE. 10 MS. BROWNLESS: And we will understand that that refere 1.1 to the new study. 1.7 MS. BROWNLESS: Would you like to clarity the stipulation by stating that the sentence hat's down these 1.4 already, plus the fact that the hilling determinant; are face f 1 5 the no migration filing: 16 MR. STONE: Yes. 100 MS. BROWNLESS: Scenario. Okay. Scilett and the Okaya So here should be the complete strongations. It stoucht read like this: "That we all stipulate that the answer board to as follows: Yes, with the except in that the literature is a larger included billing determinants for the PXI unit mer who is a great Filowatts of standby power in 1989. The relief becomes fored on the no migration filing." And in overly by any simthat?

MR. McClotHift. I think to, and i thick it to did in

- I yes, very quickly more I make a phone als.
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Walls more than the motion of spin, and the
- 3 to the sheck on and them stipulate.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Okay, Put a question mainty to
- To COMMISSIONER BEARD: I consently show pending time
- 6 Libeling it pending stipulations as Issue 7%, III, and II' that
- are to be resolved by various parties.
- B MS. BROWNLESS: Yes, Sit. Now we're to 115. Oh,
- 9 that's right, 116, 1'm corry, and here's the Statt position: "So
- 10 distribution system cost other than service draps and metals
- il should be classified as justomer related." "sulf, if ye have a
- 12 instrona
- 13 MR. STUNE: We will have a new position to youry
- 14 Friday.
- 15 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Public Counsels.
- 16 MR. BUPGESI: That was the one I was higher than the
- 1 t was in one of the earlier deafts.
- 18 MS. BROWNLESS: Oh, Fry, *****.
- 19 MR. BURGESS: We can find them out.
- 10 MR. MCCLOTHINI No. 17 . . The less also be . . .
- If M of their where we rewarded the western.
- 22 MR. BURGESS: "throught it a family amount of the
- 23 something he wanted has kun there that he originally his i.
- "4 MS FROWN ESS: It is that I don't think you all
- I'm arrinally account but. The your know what life or, it is to a

new issue he added that we be at fact in the diat. , MR. BURGESS: He's always to be like that, all appropriate 3 MS. BROWNLESS: So you can just get with in by terlay, 4 Joe, did we state your position right. MR. M. CONTHUING WAS MS. BROWSESS: This world and to P. . A. MR. MCGLOTHLIGH FOR We amend for total each total and the south of the first of the south of the south 10 class's revenues. 1.1 MR. BURGESS: I'me terry, wearld you repeat that a part 5.00 Suganne. 1 4 MS, BROWNIESS: Une ilectrificate and and the color 1.4 proper annately to each class? In Venue's and figure a some time on this, Gelf. 10 MR. BURGESS: ... ' ... ' ... ' ... ' ... ' to see what 1 13 Mb. AROwnitable and promite the state of the MP. MCSLOTHERS: A DEEM STEEL 14 27 COMMISSIONER BEAFILE And if I under the rectant year of said, these positions dutter, that positions fitted to be about . 11 2.1 MR. McGLOTH'IL: That's live! MS. BROWNIES : to .. 23 ME. STONE: " have any cut, m. that is not received.

I'm prostrom of which lake to " restort.

- 1 MS. BROWNLESS: Sirre, go about.
- . MR. STONE: It is "the live the representation of the
- assigned to the rate classes which incorrect the expect of the
- s all mated upon a cost operative alice to."
- MR. McGrotte also what was that act part.
- r MS. PROWN First time of title approach to it to
- assigned.
- A COMMISSIONER BEARD: Talk live your haven a director
- 9 arrent.
- 10 MR. STONE: Or all steed appears and are a
- 11 allocator, and the profilem is those wait don't for which
- Southern accent. (Laughter)
- 16 MS, BROWNLES or of allocated gon a con-
- MR. STONE: Caucation a location.
- 1 MS. BROWNLESS: OF BY.
- 16 COMMISSIONER BEARD: After alliquious sur : 1):-
- l arqument.
- IF MR. STONE: The only religion to a contact at the
- I' Heaversity of the Florida.
- The MS. BROWNIESS: Family curred, y for a long to pro-
- Al sath us.
- 22 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 100.
- .7 MS. BROWNIESS: 118. This is deale request the
- 24 position is "The level of fuel inventory all wed in rate face man,
- I been based on a calculated number of days temper, which is a

- I function of number of kWh to be generated. Therefore, fuel stort
- 2 should be classified as energy related."
- 3 MR. BURGESS: We'll agree with Staff.
- 4 MR. LaFACE: We'll agree with Staff also.
- MS. BROWNLESS: who else is agreeing with us, I didn't
- 6 hear.
- 7 MR. LaFACE: 1 better wait
- 3 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Mr. Pollock in your witness of 118.
- 9 MR. STONE: We have a position. It's a little in the
- 10 longer than the last see, so fill simply get with Staff late .
- II I'll tell you our witnesses on 117 and 118 are Mr. O'Sheavy.
- 12 MS. BROWNLESS: Issue 118. Have you mays get a
- 13 position on that, Public Counsel, 119.
- 14 MB. BURGESS: No. 1'm quinu t trave to get the with
- 15 you on that.
- 16 MR. McGLOTHLIN: On 119 your am show as as a gentled
- 17 COMMISSIONER BEARD: But you want to remain a contract
- 18 that issue.
- 19 MR. McGLO.HLIN: No.:
- 20 COMM.SSIONER BEARD: So wo will samply strake and the
- 21 the issue.
- 22 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. 120, 121, 122 as its rife in the control of the control o
- .33 as a possible stipulation.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, Gelt taken Staff'
- . position.

1 MR. SIONE: I'm having to find it with the sew number on, if you'll hear with me a moment. COMMISSIONER BEARD: Sure. Public Counsel and the 3 william to stipulate to Statt's position. So you take meposition listed. Is this an issue for you or just strait you 1:00 11: 7 MR. McGLOTHLIN: You can eliminate us from that. B COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, Let me tell you what I think my intent would be assite rease these assumes, although stipulated, where they sit. That way we identify who stipulated to each of the issues, as opposed to those who were not againty to that issue. I think it will leave a cleaner see it. 13 MS. BROWNLESS: And that's also a pot identication semetimes it's hard when you take these things at at a second, a It don't know if it's a rate page item, an NOI, whatever, it makes it a little easier to follow. MR. STONE. Yes, the Company does stapmate with 1 7 St fit's position on 12.1. 1 50 COMMISSIONER BLARD: So, we will have Staff, Published Counsel and Gulf stapulating to indue I.I.; "taff's point." 2.1 122 and there are no other parties to that assum-3.7 MS. BROWNLESS: 123. That Inox a stipulation. MR. STONE: The Company to and the company 2.3

MR. BURGESS: We'll Stipulate.

1.4

7.5

2 in agreement. Call agrees with staff, OF to a city squee with

MS. BROWTIESS: Okay. 125. 126.

- I Staff. II, support approach of Cult.
- .' MR. STONE: My notes indicate that we're willing to
- * stipulate but --
- 4 MR. BURGESS: We're basically willing to stipulate.
- MS. BROWNIESS: We're not ready to stipulate that one
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: 100'10 not.
- MS. BROWNLESS: I don't know, that's what they say
- 8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I'm only looking at the printer:
- 9 and Colf starts out "Agree with that Staff position on the cold
- 10 as set forth in Staff's prehearing statement in this boxet."
- 1! Have you all changed your position?
- 12 MS. MEETER: The demand charges will in part deport to
- It the total increase granted to the Company we we said our if it
- 14 them at this point, and they list specific demand have...
- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I understand that, But at a 'm
- 16 saying is if they are agreeing with you, we will not re-
- 17 stipulating to Gulf's position, we would be stipulating to
- 18 Staff's position. I'm only trying to understand. I'm religious
- 19 to force an issue to be stipulated.
- 20 MS. MEETER: Stafft's position is a philosophy at the
- 21 Sulf has listed actual levels of demand the rest to all we we
- 22 agree to the philosophical as we have it state:
- 23 COMMISSIONER BEAFIT: Will the philosophical result. --
- .4 cause the numbers in imply fall out no access and then
- 25 there is no stipulat on their.

- MS. BROWNLESC: Right. 1.76. Joy, and you all posts to
- 2 take a position on this one.
- MR. McGLOTHLIN: A.r we on 126;
- 4 MS. BROWNLESS: res.
- 5 MR. McGLOTHLIN: No, we will not.
- MS. BRCWLESS: So do you want me to drop you from
- 7 here.
- 8 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes.
- 9 mR. STONE: Ground Lack to 12 a minerat, we'll be a tra-
- 10 numbers out. We can stipulate to the philosophy.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I'm not sare that helps the sume;
- 12 That's what I was trying to understand earlier. See, the .e.,
- 13 problem is it says "What are the appropriate demand charge..."
- 14 And Stiff's position is one of philosophy but it does not a swet
- 15 the question.
- 16 MR. STONE: we understand that too. That's way we see it.
- 17 up putting numbers in it.
- 18 MS BROWNLESS: So I think we kind of I are I mimber.
- 19 and obviously we can't get thise until the resenues, a
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Deave 12 , it will be a mit
- 21 stipulated but semicontroversial issue.
- 22 MR. STONE: 1 understand, Quasi-
- 23 MS. BROWNLESS: We already that 12r. 127. in you was r
- 24 to be dropped from this one Jos. 1. on Page 9.
- 25 MR. MCGLOTHLIN: Yes.

- 1 MS BROWNLESS: 128. 129, which looks like it might be
- 2 a stipulation.
- 3 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, is Gulf willing to stipulate
- 4 to Staff's position?
- 5 IS. BROWNLESS: Can you look at yours and see if you
- 6 can do that?
- MR. BURGESS: Can we put that as a tentative to ou:
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Drop 129 into the pending
- 9 stipulat in review, which would give Guil a chance to take a
- 10 second look.
- MS. BROWNLESS: 130. This might be a stigulation, if
- 12 Public ounsel either is going to take no position or
- 13 MAJ. ENDERS: I don't know if we could stront ate that
- Is assue it this time, Suranne. I don't think you had a produce as
- I'm that before and I haven't had a chance to let my compact of I- a
- In at your numbers here.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Put 130 in take a jork at side.
- 18 MAJ. ENDERS: Yes, Sit.
- 19 MS. BROWNLESS: Joe, do you went us to die; you.
- 20 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes.
- 21 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Do you want to put him I all all
- 22 or we look at again.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yeah, live got at down.
- 24 MS. BROWNIESS: 131. 132, we thought might be a
- 25 rossible stipulation.

1 MF. BURGESS: We can stipulate. COMMISSIONER BEARD: I'm trying to quickly said 131, tell if we're at odds there. I'm having trouble. I' diesn't look like it, I quess. 4 MS. BROWNLESS: 132. h COMMISSIONER BEARD: Public Counse' said they would stipulate to Staff's position. 8 MR. BURGESS: Yes, Sit. 9 MS. BROWNIESS: We will decome by 10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Gulf. 11 MR. STONE: Are we on 132 now. 1.7 MS. BROWNLESS: Yes. 1 3 MR. STONE: Yes, we stipulate to 18.1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 132 is out of nere. Okay. There-14 15 are no other - Joe, what about you all: 16 MR. McGLOTHLIN: We agree with Staff or we're there. 1.7 COMMISSIONER BEARD: And you're in the still it. 1.8 MR. McGLOTHLIN: 105. MS. BROWNIESS: 133 another possible stapped. 19 20 MR. BURGESS: We can tipulate. 2.1 MR. McGLOTHIIN: Let me look at that one. 22 MR. STONE: The Company stipulates. 23 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Commussioner, I think I better conter 24 before I commit on that but I think it's a tentative striplation. 2.14 COMMISSIONER SEARD: we'll put is aside epain.

1 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay, 134, You guys, both Public Counsel and Industrial Interveners, are you going to take a position on it? Because if you're not, that stipulates out ton. 4 MR. McGLOTHLIN: On 134 we'll agree with the Staff. MR. BURGESS: We'rl remove ourselves as a party. MS. BROWNLESS: You just drop out of there. MR. BURGESS: Yes. B MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Then that is stipulated to . . . that right? 10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 134 is stipulated by Staff, Galf, and II; there are no other parties to that issue. Oray, 11 12 MS. BROWNLESS: 135. Joe, are you gitted to take a 1 3 position on this one? MR. McGLOTHIIN: Yes, and I think the way as in it it, 14 Suzanne is this: In the letter i delivered to you ye to risk as had set out an additional issue, which was "How the lift the dail, stallby service be determined?" I don't think that made it it. this draft, but after conferring with Mr. Pollo 5, we think we can accomplish that by inserting that a composition in respons 20 to 135 here. MS. BROWNLESS: Olay, let me make thee I'm inserting 21 2.0 the right thing then, Joe. In response to lie I should not be daily standby service demand should be based," high, blub. MR. McGLOIHLIN: Yes. Then you win't have any more 2.4

25 additional sames you wish to add.

- 1 MR. McGLOTHLIN: That's right. 136. Inat's a
- 2 potentia" stipulated one.
- 3 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Is that a stipulation.
- 4 MS. BROWNLESS: Can we pass on this one to the Statt
- 5 can talk to Mr. Haskins?
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 136 is on standby stipulation
- 7 11st.
- 8 MR. McGLOTHLIN: I don't think I can stipulate to 136
- % because it incorporates the rate design specified as order to...
- 10 17159, and here and there we've identified places where we think
- 11 that should not be applied.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 136.
- 13 MS. BROWNLESS: That's a no qo.
- 14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay.
- 15 MS. BROWNLESS: 137. Joe, are you all quint to take a
- 16 position?
- MR. McGLOTHLIN: No.
- 18 MS. BROWNLESS: So we can it q , ...
- 19 MR. McGLOTHLIN: You can drop or from that one.
- 20 MS. BROWNLESS: 138. Joe, is this Mr. P. Hark or your
- 21 behalf?
- 27 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Mt. Pollock.
- .33 MS. BROWNLESS: 135. Where are year, 354.2 On 159.
- MR. McGLOTHLIN: 139 you can remove us.
- 75 MS. BROWN ESS: 140. That looks like a prescrible

- stipulation maybe. 1 1 MS. BROWNLESS: Although we answered both no let's make him a "maybe 140." 4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 140. MS. BROWNLESS: 141, 142, 143. MR. McGLOTHLIN: 143 looks like a stipulation to me. ti. Can we all stipulate to that one: 8 MR. VANDIVER: Staff an stipulate 4 MR. STONE: The Company can stipulate to 144. 10 MR. BURGESS: We can stipulate to life. 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Joe. 12 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes. 13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 143 is in. 1 4 MS. BROWNLESS: 144. Do you have a position on that, 15 Joe? 16 MR. McGLOTHIIN: Yes. It's a middle of the root 17 porition. 18 MS. BROWNLESS: Best kind. (Laughter) COMMISSIONER BEARD: In at lengthy? 14 MR. McGLOTHLIN: It is. 20 21 MS. BROWNLESS: Why don't you just give it to us. 22 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yeah, ; tovide that later. 11 MR. McGLOTHLIN: All right.
- 24 MS. BROWNIESS: 145. I'm going to drop you at fitting
- 75 one, right, Joe?

- MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes.
- 2 MS. BROWNLESS: 146.
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: Have we got we still are on
- 4 "no position" with Staff and OPC.
- 5 MS. BROWNLESS: We have outstanding discovery. I'm
- 6 going to drop you out of 146 to Joe. Public Counsel, are you
- 7 going to take a position on this one, either 45 or 46?
- 8 MR. BURGESS: Well, on 45 we'll agree with Staff.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Wow, go out or a limb.
- 10 MR. BURGESS: We'll agree with Staff at this time.
- 11 (Laughter) Do you know if you're going to take a position or
- 12 this, Steve, on this or 146?
- 13 MR. BURGESS: 146, I'm trying to find out what the old
- 14 one --
- MS. BROWNLESS: If you want me to look it up, hold in a
- 16 minute, I can look it up.
- 17 MS. BROWNIESS: There was 147 in the old to a con-
- 18 qoing to --
- 19 MS. BROWNLESS: It's the old 14 ms the old 14.
- 20 MR. BURGESS: 145.
- 21 MS. BROWNLESS: 145 was the old 142.
- 22 MR. BURGESS: That I must as short want for the
- 23 discovery.
- 24 MS. BROWNLESS: The new 146 is the old 141.
- 25 MR. BURCESS: Okay.

1 MS. BROWNLESS: On Page ht. 2 MR. BURGESS: Bight, ! see it. I don't know, this fell into the category of the number 3 of things I was going to get together with Shet on and I haven't 4 been able to get him since we last met, if I can, Commissionet, I'd like to keep that one open. COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's not going to be a 8 stipulation. 9 MS. BROWNLESS: I was just corrows. 10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Get your position by Friday. 1.1 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay, 147. That could be a striplator. 12 if you all don't want to take a position. 13 MR. STONE: The Company is willing to stipulate to Staff's position. 14 1 5 MS. BROWNLESS: Joe's out of this. 16 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Jon's out of 147; MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes. 17 18 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Public Counsel. 19 MR. BURGESS: We'll get out of 147. 2.0 COMMISSIONER BEARD: So we have a stipulation between 21 Staff and Gulf. No other parties. 22 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay, 148. Drop Joe. Are you all 23 going to take a position on that one or do you need to one a with

COMMISS ONER BEARD: Did you say you were dropping II?

24

214

Shef?

```
1
             MS. BROWNLESS: We're dropping II.
             MR. BURGESS: We'll frop out of 148.
             MS. BROWNLESS: And we don't know what we're deing, I
 5
    quess, since we haven't getter all i our stuff.
             COMMISSIONER BEARD: Right.
             MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. 149. 150.
 7
             COMMISSIONER BEARD: Wait a second. 149 Gulf baye
 8 okay, Gulf adopts the charges in the issue and Staff's are
   different. I've got you. I'm torry. So ahead.
10
            MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. 150. Oh, this is the stipulated
11
   one.
1.2
            COMMISSIONER BEAFO: Gulf would stipulate to Statite
13
   position.
14
             MR. STONE: Yes.
15
             COMMISSIONER BEARD: Public Counsel.
16
             MR. BURGESS: We stapulate.
17
             COMMISSIONER BEARD: II.
18
             MR. McGLOIHLIN: we're out of there.
19
             COMMISSIONER BEARD: You're out of it. FEA.
2.0
             MAJ. ENDERS: We'll stipulate, Commons. Ser.
21
             COMMISSIONER BEARD: FEA stipulator.
2.
             MS. BFOWRIESS: 151. 151, 153, "assume you're going
23
   to check with Shel on this one!
21
            MR. BURGESS: Yes.
```

MS. BROWNLEGS: 144.

- 1 This is for my benefit, and I'm asking Gilf this.
- . question: When I looked at we had some discussion at one of
- I the numerous pre-prenearing conferences about exactly what 154
- 4 and 155 were all about and what they were supposed to raise,
- b What I think we all agreed was the migration issue and
- 6 whether or not you ought to figure out if people world, you know,
- 7 change rate classes if it's cheaper to go into a rate class for
- 8 which they qualify. Another rate class for which they qualify.
- 9 is that right? In that what the is all about.
- 10 MR. STONE: Basically what it boils does to is that
- Il once you set a revenue target and you have adjusted the rate
- 12 design, if the revenues that are set as a result of the
- 13 Commission vote are different than what the Company projected when
- 14 it did its initial rate design, then it needs the apportunity to
- 15 do a rate design once again based on the revenue numbers that the
- 16 Commission has approved.
- 17 MS. BPOWNIESS: Yeah, I understand that, But the con-
- 18 what you're trying to address here is the fact that I mm.s., n
- 19 votes out X number of dollars for revenue. The Page a first
- 20 Service Study which allocate those revenues in some way, decomps,
- 21 you know, a certain basic charge for residential outcomers,
- 22 designs a certain demand charge, energy that re for industrial
- 23 customers, et cetera, right? You hip that his revenue block up
- 24 into rates. Okay. And there of I'm coading what's right here.
- 25 you want to some you drop it up, there a set mer were con-

- I service category might qualify for service in another rate class,
- 2 and obviously if he is classified be'll take the lower rate and
- I you're trying to have some recognition that that's going to occur
- 4 so that you can redesign the rates so whill these migrations occur
- 5 you get the right pot of revenues at the end. Is that right?
- 6 MR. STONE: That's a fair summary of what we're doing.
- 7 It's an iterative process that we need the opportunity to do.
- 8 between the Commission vote on revenues and the final rate
- 9 dec.190.
- 10 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. And I guess our Staff is going
- Il to say our position, hold on. But I think our basic position is
- 12 we obviously believe that ought to be done because you init want
- 13 to get a revenue and we've done it in every rate case, to the
- 14 question I think is who does it.
- MS. MEETER: No. the attorneys has
- 16 (Discussion off the record.)
- 17 MS. BROWNLESS: Here's what we're going to say: "No...
- 18 The shortfall from customers " I would say "from the militation
- 19 of customers between rate classes should be recognized in the
- 20 final rate."
- 21 MR. BURGESS: Our position is yes.
- 22 MS. BROWNLESS: Hold on a minute. We re changing out
- 23 slightly, so wait just a scrond before you agree, (Pause)
- 24 Okay. No, the shortfall from customers, from the
- 25 migration of customers between rate classes due to changes in the

- I rate structure should be recognized in the final sales. And I
- 2 quess what the Staff is trying to clarify here is that we tre-
- 3 perfectly willing to do what we've done in previous rate cases,
- 4 which is they can the migration studies, give them to the Staff
- 5 and the Staff gins up the rates. But apparently Gulf Power is
- 6 asking for an additional iteration after that and that's what
- 7 we're objecting to, and that's never been done.
- 8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Their position is they gir up.
- 9 they would -- the difference of the position in they would
- 10, through the migration study and develop the rates; your positive
- If is they do the migration study and you would do the rates, and
- 12 Public Counsel's position is that neither would occur. That they
- 13 take what they get?
- 14 MR. BURGESa: Yes. That the assumption of ald be the
- 15 existing --
- 16 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Right, Pattern.
- 17 MS. BROWNLESS: Let me make sure I understant me a conse
- 18 everybody is coming from.
- 19 I think our basic difference on this is as between the
- 20 Staff and the Company is that we agree that migrations would
- 21 occur, and should be accounted tot. We would next be the error to
- 22 develop the rate once they've run the migration studies. And let
- 23 me make sure I understand the position Public Courses is taking.
- 24 You're saying that the lost of Service Study should in the run-
- 25 again I'm sorry, that there shouldn't be resterations draw to

- I arrount for these migrations, is that your position?
- MR. BURGESS: Basically, this seems to me to be a
- 3 factor in revenue suppression, and as I understand it, we're made
- 4 a strong statement contrary to that.
- 5 MS. BROWNLESS: Why don't we do this, because this is a
- 6 little complicated, why don't you come up with a written position
- 7 which you can provide to me by Friday.
- 8 MR. BURGESS: Sure.
- 9 MR. STONE: Suzanne, I would like to point out as-
- 10 thing, that actually on Issue 154, the question is whether you
- 11 need to recognize those crossovers in a final rate design. Issue
- 12 155 is who should do the late design if you do no remain the
- 13 crossovers.
- 1/4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Tatt's right with 1-1 to your 1-
- 15 have a question about his the issue is worded in 15 .
- 16 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. So then I think that it were are
- If he very simple. Is it appropriate to assume that get make
- 18 the present rates would remain on the same and are and and
- 19 tates become effective, "No." I think, is the position we
- 20 take.
- 21 COMMISSIONER REARD: OFA, ALL II, FEE FFE
- 22 positions on his this.
- .3 MAJ. ENDERS: We'll take no perite and the con-
- MS. BROWNIESS: And then you may are simple to a second
- 25 stuff perhaps and there talk above all 2 he self-rations on 2 %.

1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: We'll hand tough, let's finish 154. Is II going to have a position? MR. McGLOTHLIN: As I understand it from talking to my 3 4 consultant, we don't object to the additional analysis a sunting for the possible migration being done. But regardless of who does it, Staff or Company, in the returning of rates and taking that into account with whatever assumptions or methodology there is, there should be an opportunity for that to be circulated among the parties just for review and proceful temperous, steels it's done by the Staff or the Company. 10 11 MS. BROWNLESS: Those are a different insue than either 1.2 one of these issues 13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let's talk mechanically what 14 happens. We going to have two days of special agenda on a Thursday and Friday and come back on a Tuesday to deal with pain; the numbers out and look at what happened, skay. And I don't think there is any time there. You had a lete on finishing as i Friday on all the issues, and fastially ther you jump it. ! assume from there, the data, which is finallied on a face by; 2.0 there is no time in there for responses, briefs, assuments of 21 what have you. 22 MR. BURGESS: Sounds like the only apportunity might be a Motion for Reconsideration. 23 24 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Obviously, that option exists.

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Either that or if there is some lint

- 1 of set formula or methodology that's going to be applied to
- 2 whatever falls out at the agenda conference, that can be
- 3 circulated beforehand? This idea of accounting for possible.
- 4 migration, it seems to me that something mathematical that can be
- 5 circulated.
- 6 MS. BROWNLESS: As I understand what we've done in the
- 7 past, once the revenue dollars were voted on, the NOI issues,
- 8 rate base issues, whatever, cost o capital issues, and you got a
- 9 pot of dollars, then the Company has provided migration studies
- 10 and the Staff has done the rest. So we've never circulated
- 11 anything.
- 12 COMMISSIONER HEARD: But that occurs in this
- 13 instance is going to occur from Friday at qui ting time to
- 14 Tuesday morning. And it has to occur and then Staff has to
- 15 redesign or whomever has to design rates and it has to be hark by
- lo Tuesday.
- 17 MS. BROWNLESS: That's exactly right.
- 18 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I think the answer to sour
- 19 question, Joe, is going to have to be reconsideration.
- 20 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Perhaps so, unless this migration
- 21 study -- and I don't know what kind of animal that is, but it
- 22 seems to me the methodology is something that could be described
- 23 or made known.
- 24 MS. BROWNLESS: We could do this, I quess. We could
- 25 have Gulf Power provide it to everybody and you could look at it.

- i MR. McGLOTHLIN: That's all i'm asking.
- COMMISSIONER BEARD: You can look at it. Once you're
- I looked at it, you don't have a chance to respond to it except in
- f petition, I would assume. And we're talking from Friday quitting
- 5 time until Tuesday morning when you come back in to look at the
- 6 rates. And just mechanically and legally I don't see how, and
- I that's my understanding of how it's always occurred.
- 8 MS. BROWNLESS: That's how we've always done, but
- 9 you're certainly welcome to get a copy of whatever the Staff
- 10 gets.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I don't think they can do the
- 12 migration study prior to Friday night or Saturday morning, of I
- 1) understand correctly, once the revenues have been discount.
- 14 MS. BROWNLESS: So let's go back to issue is a and jimit
- 15 our answers to just what's being asked there, which essentially
- 16 is do we all concede that customers will migrate if they an get
- 17 a cheaper rate. If they qualify to get a cheaper rate. That's
- 18 all 154 says.
- MR. STONE: It says one thing more than that. This is
- 20 not only can we concede that, but do we also concede that the
- 21 effect of that is to prevent the Company from teaching the
- 22 revenue target.
- 23 MS. BROWNLESS: No. that's not what 154 mays. Maybe
- 24 that's what 155 said but just the phrasing of 154 says "Is it
- 25 appropriate to assume that customers on present rates would

- I remain on the same rate when proposed rates become effective.
- I just want the issue to be do we all recognize that
- 3 customers will migrate to the cheapest rate for which they
- 4 qualify?
- MR. BURGESS: Okay. And I would say our position
- be our position to how that is worded now is, is it appropriate to
- I assume that they won't migrate. I guess is basically it. Yes,
- 8 for ratemaking purposes, yes, it's appropriate to assume there
- W will be no migration, because we consider this to be subsumed
- 10 within the overall question of suppression stimulation of
- 11 revenues.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Okay. We say no. What are you
- 14 going to say, Gulf?
- 15 MR. STONE: At this time I'd have to may I'd keep my
- 16 correct position, but I will review it between row and Friday.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Great.
- 18 MR. McGLOTHLIN: I think we agree with Staff. It's not
- 19 something our witness addresses but I know he thinks the
- 20 migration analysis is appropriate.
- 21 MS. BROWNLESS: FEA?
- MAJ. ENDERS: No position.
- MS. BROWNLESS: You're out of it.
- 24 MR. LaFACE: I'll know by Friday. I tend to think we
- ? agree with Public Counsel.

- MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Now, I think that 195 is the
- t COMMISSIONER BEARD: I've got to ask a question about
- . This because I want to be clear on the wording here. It says
 - "Would it be appropriate to grant a rate increase without
 - allowing the Company to redesign the rates?" I want to
- understand, if this is the Company's issue, is that what they
- 8 want or do, they want to say without allowing the rates to be
- 9 redesigned, and then in the positions determine on your
- 10 position, take a position on yes, they should be and who should
- 11 do that. Okay. Because, you know, as a Committing, Setting,
- 12 it's a very different animal to say "reah, I with " for
- It example, say, "No, because I but't think it's the "myony," and
- 14 be limited to that, as opposed to saying, "reat, they must " be
- 15 redesigned," but you marrow my focus, and I want to know t
- 16 that's truly the issue you all want!
- 17 MR. STONE: We have not problem with newesting that
- 18 issue in that fashion, Commissioner. In fact, you cointed ut
- 19 something that had not occurred to me when we worked it. We
- 20 double-loaded the issue.
- 21 Our basic perition, and if it needs another issue "
- 22 state this position I want to just get this out in the open here.
- 23 is we would like the opportunity to have our rates that result
- 24 from the revenues voted by the Commission before the Commission
- 25° for its consideration at the agenda conference that sets the

- 1 timal tate design, and -
- 2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: well, I think perhaps maybe what
- I should happen here, let me run some words and see what you all
- 4 think. "Would it be appropriate to grant a rate increase without
- 5 allowing the redesign of rates to recover the approved revenue,
- 6 run the rates in competition and go through the same iteration
- process as was done in the original filing of the lase in the
- 8 revised portion of this case," tollow that with a second prece-
- " of that, that is "who the suppropriate to ty" a whatever
- 10 the right term is.
- MS. BROWNLESS: They can put that in their pointing.
- 12 In other words, their position is correctly stated "h. if not
- li allowed this opportunity then the Company," many most position.
- 14 obviously would be me, the Staff should do it. I mean that " the
- 15 bottom line.
- 16 COMM.SSIONER BEARD: I'm saying add to the case the
- 17 question of who should redesign the rate...
- 18 MS. BROWNLESS: Why don't we have two respect their time.
- 19 is would it be appropriate, and one is who should do it.
- 20 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's fine.
- 21 MR. STONE: We agree with separating the two insues.
- 22 MS. BROWNESS: 155, "Would it be appropriate to grant
- 23 a rate increase without allowing the redesign of the river to
- 24 recover the approved revenue, run the rates in competition and go
- 25 through the same attend on process, as was done in the confinal

- I filing of the case and revised portion of the case." Then we
- . say, "No, that would not be appropriate. The Staff ought to de-
- it. No." And then you guys say, "no," right? What about you,
- 4 Public Counsel?
- 5 MR. BURGESS: The only thing I'd say is I think the
- housineeds to also contemplate the possibility of a rate
- 7 decrease. Rate increase or decrease.
- 8 MS. BROWNLESS: Rate change let's say.
- 9 MR. BURGESS: Rate change, good, thank you.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Because, in fact, you could have a
- 11 general revenue increase or decrease and differing classes could
- 12 go inverse to that specifically. And then we would have a new
- 1 Insue 156.
- MS. BROWNLESS: Let's get through with 155. Is anything
- 15 else going to take a --
- 16 MR. BURGESS: Yes, 1'd say yes.
- MS. BROWNIESS: Okay. Joe.
- 18 MR. McGLOTHLIN: I think what you all have broken out
- In is the first part of 155, to me is the same as 154, is there any
- 20 difference? I think if we're indeed making this an iterative
- of process it seems to me you can combine 151 and 155.
- ... MR. BURGESS: We're taking basically the same position.
- . MS. BROWNLESS: That's okay with me. Is that okay with
- 14 you all? And then we'll have another issue, a new issue which
- 25 says "who should actually run these iteratives?"

- 1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Could we not, in fact, the way
- 2 Issue 155 has been restated, could we not, in fact, strike 1547
- 3 Okay? Because I mean purite asking the first piece of the
- 4 question. The second piece follows, why would you ask the first
- 5 question and then say, "Well, okay, now that we've solved that,
- 6 forget the rest of it."
- 7. MS. BROWNLESS: 1 think 154 says migration, do you
- 8 think it occurs. 155 says it seems to say to me something a
- 9 little bit different, which is for whatever reasons should the
- 10 Company actually design the rates and prepare the rates, which
- II are voted on on the final day.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BEARD: No. 155 as it has been rewided
- 13 does not say that. It ways "should they an ur," and you state-
- 14" there and go through the same iteration process.
- MS. BROWNLESS: This one says, "Is it appropriate to
- 16 assume that customers on present rates would remain?" This is
- 17 the migration question, 154, 155 is builds in 154, which is
- 18 "Should Guif Power be allowed to redesign the rate: to take
- 19 account of migration?"
- 20 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Let's back up and he very
- 21 clear. 155, as it's reworded, does not say should Gulf Power."
- 22 We're separating that question.
- 23 MS. BROWNLESS: Well, I mean "who should do that."
- 24 COMMISSIONER BEARD: "Should that make it is what is
- 25 says, and should the iteration process occur again, that

- 1 iteration process, I assume, subsumes migration, et ertera-
- . MS. BROWNLESS: Let's change this a little fat them.
- 3 Why don't we say something like "If a rate change is approved by
- 4 the Commission, who should redesign the rates?"
- 5 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Wait now. No. no. no.
- 6 MS. BROWNLESS: Who should redesign the rates: wilf
- 7 can say --
- 8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's going to be the next
- 9 break out part of the question. Remember we're treaking 10%.
- 10 155 is saying "is it appropriate." 155-B, for purposes, new until
- II we get to the numbering, says "who should do it?"
- 12 MR. BURGESS: But as I understand what you're saying in
- 13 155 conceptually encompasses 154 since migration is the only
- 14 question to be dealt with.
- 15 COMMISS ONER BEARD: If you say yes, it's appropriate.
- 16 MS. BROWNLESS: I don't think mig.ation is the mix
- 17 question. That's where I disagree.
- 18 MR. STONE: Commissioner Beard, outd you read is the
- 19 change you made to 155;
- 20 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 1-1, as 1 understand that, and
- 21 think in context of its subsuming 184. 194 is may agree . :
- 22 agree. There are multiple things. But I'm subsumes at it you
- 23 answer yes. "Would it be appropriate to grant a rate backet
- 24 without allowing the redesign of rates to recover the approximate
- 25 revenue, run the cates in competition, go to the same iteration

- I grocess as was done in the original filing of the case and he
- . revised portion of the case." Now, that to me subsumes
- MR. BURGESS: Migration.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Migration and the other issues.
- 5 It simply says -- it's not saying why do you do this? it's
- h simply saying should you.
- 7 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Then Gulf would say it would not be
- 8 appropriate because you've got to take migration in effect,
- 9 Public Counsel would say yeah, it's appropriate because this is
- 10 the way --
- MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Why don't we take a little time
- 12 out or the: . And let's have these as something we're ging to
- 13, talk about on May 31st and we'll see if we can do a little bit
- 14 better with what we're trying to express here.
- 15 MR. STONE: For our purposes, I would agree with
- 16 Commissio er Beard, that as he just stated it. 155 would the the
- 17 place of 54, and then we just simply need to have the treaking
- 18 question, who should do that process.
- 19 MR. BURGESS: It's fine with me.
- 20 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. And I know you're being
- 21 subsumed in all these things right now, but for tentative
- 22 purposes, okay, for tentative purposes, the reworded and disc
- 23 you time to look at that, between now and the 31st, Irt's assum-
- 24 that the 155 reworded becomes the issue, subsuming 111.
- 25 MS. BROWNLESS: Drop 1'4 is what you're suggesting.

- 1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Dropping 154, okay, and the net offect i we could renumber there. 1 MS. BROWNLESS. That's for purposes of keeping this. COMMISSIONER BEARD: Right. And then you would add a 4 new issue, and let's call it for now 155 b. MS. BROWNLESS: Read me what you want 155 to Say. 6 7 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Issue los would read: "Would it 8) be appropriate to grant a rate change without allowing the redesign of the rates to recover the approved resemble, and the rates in competition, and go through the same iteration process 10 as was done in the original filing of the case in the revised. 11 12 portion of this case?" MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. And then we would add what? 13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Add a new 1550e 155 X for new 1.4 15 we'll call it. 16 MS. BROWNLESS: What would that say! COMMISSIONER BEARD: Who should redesign the cities. 17 And you'! I have to build in a lead statement, "to the extent that 19 the answ-r to 155 is no."
- 20 MS. BROWNLESS: If you answer 15th in the automatives
- 21. COMMISSIONER BEARD: In the negative.
- 22 MS. BROWNLESS: In the negative. Okay. Why don't we
- 23 make these affirmative questions as opposed to negative
- 24 questions? Why don't we say, "Is it appropriate:"
- 25 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I understand what you're caying.

- 1] But the next one that follows is who done it. We an look at the
- 2 words.
- MR. VANDIVER: We will massage the wilds, we will being
- 4 it back in our next meeting; give everybody a chance to step
- 5 back, look at this. We can all agree when we come back.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: So we will look at issues 155 and
- 7 155 --
- 8 MS. BROWNLESS: Old 154, 155 and your new addition.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BLARD: Okay, Okay.
- 10 MR. STONE: Just so, and if there is a possibility of
- Il resolving this I'd like to state, we don't have a problem with
- 12 the Staff doing their rate design. It's just we woull ...kr to
- 13 have an opportunity to have the Company's rate design presented
- 14 to the Commission at that final agenda, so that your will at
- 15 reast see what we think needs to be done in order to the over the
- 16 revenues the Commission had just approved of the previous friday.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BEARD: What I think in reality is going
- 18 to have to happen is that issue is going to have to be residued
- 19 by the Commission on the two day special agenda, and we'll say
- 20 yes, we'll look at them both sade by sade, or no, we wen't. I
- 21 don't think that's typically what's happened in the past, so to
- 22 the extent you're asking for a change, that's going to have to
- 23 happen on Thursday or Friday. And if granted, you can bring
- 24 yours back along with Staff's Tuesday.
- 25 MS. BaOWNLESS: Okay, understanding, of course, if Gulf

- 1 Power gets an opprotunity to bring theirs back, anybody else on
- 2 the table there who wants to do that gets to do that, to ..
- 3 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's why we're adding an issue,
- 4 who should. I can see a matrix here of about 13 different groups
- 5 here. We've got how many parties here. I have been through that
- 6 before.
- 7 MR. STONE: Again, we're not talking about changing the
- 8 concept of the rate design approved by the Commission. What
- 9 we're saying is -
- 10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I understand what you're saying:
- 1! I'm saying it's a change from what has occurred in rate cases in
- 12 the past.
- 13 MS. BROWNLESS: And the position Staff would take it if
- 14 you want to crunch the numbers and produce the rate, then Public
- 15 Counsel gets a chance to do that, Joe get's a chance to do that,
- 16 Major Enders gets a chance to do that and the Retail Federation
- 17 folks get a chance to do that. That's something that he do to be
- 18 considered.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's a positive that you came
- 20 take. You can take the position that it ought to be sulf and
- 21 Staff and nobody else. Public Counsel take their position, 10m
- 22 simply stating that there will be an issue out there that says
- 23" who.
- 24 MR. STONE: Just for clarification. Commissioner. .t's
- 25 my understanding that this process was followed in prior rate

- 1 cases up until 1984.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, well, fitting that acome out
- then in the case, and, you know, if you only been here since this
- 4" so my historic memory is extremely short.
- h MR. BURGESS: 1'd like, if I could, before we leave
- 6 this subject, I hate to draw this out but I need to for the
- 71 purpose of attempting to develop a position on this for the Blst,
- 8 as I understand it, the only variable that's involved is
- 9 migration.
- MS. BROWNLESS: No.
- 11 MR. BURGESS: What else is there?
- MS. BROWNLESS: No. it's how you actually put the
- 13 rates together and crunch the rates so they produce the sevenues
- 14 so it's not just migration.
- 15 MR. BURGESS: I understand that. But the only thing
- 16 that happens, the only factor that happens as a result of the
- 17 rate increase that we're dealing with is a company point from the
- 18 to the other.
- 19 MS. BROWNLESS: It's the iterations, it's the iterative
- 20 process and that doesn't necessarily have to be with the
- 21 migrations. The migrations are separate. There are their things
- 22 going on.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: The point I think mathematically
- 24 that I would perceive, migration begins the process. Okay. Our .
- 25 you migrate, then the mithematical relationships between the

- I categories drive different things to occur and you have to look
- 2 at that and rebalance it.
- MR. BURGESS: As I understand it, if there were no
- 4 migration, there would be no change.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That probably is an accurate
- 6 statement. But once you change one unknown
- 7 MR. BURGESS: Yes, yes, but that sall I'm getting to:
- 8 If you said there were no migration, these would be no shange at
- 9 the parest.
- 10 MS. BROWNLESS: No. Steve, that's not right. What they
- Il want to do is figure out the rate or return. One of the things
- 12 that's involved in developing rates is figuring out the rate of
- 13 return for each rate class. Okay. Who goes up, who goes down,
- 14 who stays at parity, all that stuff. So there is a 1 t of pieces
- 15 in there. It's not just the migration. It's not just what they
- 16 are seeking. Clearly the migration is one. But the migration
- 17 has always been included, okay. I'm auto when you talk it it it
- 18 you will have a better understanding.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Migration can do that as well as
- 20 the Commission vote on all the other issues that
- 21 MR. BURGESS: I understand that, I just wanted to make
- 22 sure, I've got a handle on those variables, and that's what I was
- 23 trying to find out.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Now, I had something on my mint!
- 25 ant lost.

- 1 MS. BROWNLESS: Let's move on here. 155. This is the
- 2 one we came up with and tried to resolve this at the
- 3 pre-prehearing. Can we have a position on that?
- 4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Again, is this not 1 mean your
- 5 can ask this question and you could answer this question, but the
- 6 net effect is when you go in and you do nate design over the
- 7 weekend, if you will, you'll respond to this question. Let us
- 8 take this under advisement as well and get back with you on the
- 9 31st about it.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I'm putting 156 with 54 and 55 and
- 11 55 new. Ohay.
- 12 MS. BROWNLESS: Now, this final one is the it well
- 13 think we added back in for Joe because it was dropped systally.
- 14 That was in the first issuing position statement which you gave,
- 15 Joe.
- 16 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Right.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, Will you have a lengthy it
- 18 a brief position?
- 19 MR. McGLOFHLIN: It will not be a long one but 17:11
- 20 have to supply it, Commissioner.
- 21 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay, Why doesn't everybody wast
- 22 supply whatever they are going to do with this one by the fay.
- 23 158. This is also one of Joe's issues. We have a lengt
- 24 rigamarole which we'll put in.
- 25 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Obay.

1 MS. BROWNLESS: What about oulf, do you have 2 MR. STONE: Nothing. 3 MS. BROWNLESS: Public Counsel, De year need to get back with us? 5 MR. BURGESS: Yes, please. COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Are there other issues that 15 7 MS. BROWNLESS: I have a note to myself that Public 8 Counsel, on their latest has identified two potential additional issues. Do you all still want to do that: That's an what you handed out on Monday. You had identified them as 115-A, how 10 11 should Gulf's GS tates be designed and 123-A, "The Commission 1.2 elects to use the refined equivalent peaker cost of service 13 method to allocate costs to rate classes, what modifications should be made?" 14 15 MR. BURGESS: You're saying those are not in here. 16 MS. BROWNIESS: Not in there. You indicated you might 17 want them and that's only the additional issues we have outstanding. 18 19 MR. BURGESS: Okay. Thanks for bringing that up. 20 Commissioner, is it possible - we're in the same. 21 situation with this as we are with a couple of the positions. We 22 would like to get with the consultant in this area. We should be talking with him today. 23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: What's the 115-A issue again. 24

MS. BROWNLESS: How should Galif's States be designed.

- 1. And 123-A was "If the Commission elects to use the refined
- 2 equivalent peaker cost of service method to allocate exists to
- 3 rate classes, what modification should be made."
- 4 MR. BUBGESS: That's numbers, 115 A, they is back to
- s the original -- 115 and 124 A go bark to the original, and it was
- b. a question of whether we thought there was a subsumed specific
- I issue important enough for the Commission to look as as a
- 8 separate issue.
- 9 What I'd like to do is see how out a constant on the
- 10 one hand says no, we'll just go ahead and use that. It would be
- II just as effective to put that in our position in temperate to
- 12 those issues and you won't hear about it again, and if is the
- 13 other hand we think it should be separate, then what seld is in
- 14 ask you on May 31st.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I would like to an wit, firsty.
- 16 MR. BURGESS: Okay. That would be fire. as an ex-
- 17 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That way we notify the differ
- 18 that these will be coming in positions an be wetten in.
- 19 don't want to have too much left by the time we get to the slit,
- 20 I think we'll have enough to do.
- 21 MR. BURGESS: And I will pledge to you if we in the!
- 22 out sooner than that, if it's tomorrow it will be temperaw, that
- 23 we'll let all the parties know.
- 24 MR. VANDIVER: I'd just like to entire that thany.
- 25 extent you can get this stuff eatlier or perhaps at 9:00 of shork

- I on Firday as opposed to 4:58 would be greatly appreciated.
- 2 MS. BROWNLESS: Okay. Two other topics 1'd like to
- 3 hiing up.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Before you do that, I'm going to
- 5 go down, read off the numbers of the issues that I see as
- 6 stipulated and then those that are pending stipulations.
- 7 My understanding of the following issues that have been
- 8 stipulated: 39, 79, 112, 109, 122, 123, 132, 134, 143, 147, 150.
- 9 I have the following issues penting responses that we
- 10 may stipulate: 75, 113, 114, 129, 130, 133, 140. We will rook
- 11 at and review 154, 155, the new part of 155, 156, and OPC will
- 12 review 115-A and 123-A from theirs. Okay.
- 15 MS. BROWNLESS: Yes, Sir, that agrees with my list.
- 14 Anybody else have anything different.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: And what else.
- 16 MS. BROWNLESS: Two other things.
- 17 First of all, in the past when we've done line date
- 18 cases the Staff has always compared comparative size is theets.
- 19 This was something the Cresse liked to have and what it was a com-
- 20 tate base and it had, you know, per books, Gulf, Italf, OP.,
- 21 blah, blah, blah, blah blah, right across. There was als a NOT
- 22 sheet that looked like that, a cost of capita, sheet that looked
- 23 like that.
- 24 Traditionally those were fried as an attachment to the
- 25 Preheating Order. What is the will of the people via a vis these

- 1 spread sheets?
- 2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I don't know. I have not been
- 3 through one of these minor little exercises yet, so -
- 4 MS. BROWNLESS: It's a tremendous amount ! was on the
- 5 part of the Staff to put all this stuff together, but, you know,
- A of the people speak, we'll attempt it.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well
- 8 MR. STONE: I don't think we need it or techalf of the
- 9 Company, we'll start the ball rolling.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: The problem is prombably the
- II person that will be responding to that question is the fire of is
- 12 up here.
- 13 MS. BROWNLESS: Do you want to get back with m.
- 14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Why don't I pell the their
- 15 Commissioners. My gut reaction is there is at least one that
- 16 likes spread sheets as equally well as Cresse. The ortion may be
- 17 that you get this pay-me-now-or pay me later. So to that extent,
- 18 of you know it's going to be coming, you might as well get it
- 19 over with, but I will poll them. That will be my assignment.
- 20 MS. BROWNLESS: That is usually the areas that were
- 21 covered, tate base, "OI and cost of capital. There was not
- 22 usually any type of comparison made of any of the costs of
- 23 service to offer rates or anything like that.
- 24 MR. BURGESS: If you desire those Commissioners, we
- 25 could prepare these, and I agree, that's normally what we had

- I done in the past and attached it as an exhibit in the Prehearing
- 2 Order.
- 3. COMMISSIONER BEARD: Are you volunteering to do all the
- 4 spread sheets?
- 5 MR. BURGESS: I'll be happy to present our spread
- 6 sheets and Gulf sheets.
- 7 MR. STONE: if we're going to do it, Gulf will provide
- 8 its own spread sheet.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Things are setting as harmonical
- 10 around here.
- 11 MS. BROWNLESS: There is one final thing which is the
- 12 format for the bricks.
- 13 Pursuant to the current CSAR, there will be done.
- 14 transcripts, there will be daily turnaround on the dianograph
- 15. The briefs are due July 9th. Here's the way we want the firmati
- le for the briefs.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BEARD: FEA has requested we for
- 18 five-part operation, military style and we can get along a cit
- 19 faster that way, and commisely.
- 20 MS. BROWNLESS: In the past the Staff has been railed
- 21 upon to decipher briefs that were kind of in the firm f
- 22 appellate briefs. That's very disficult to do. It's very
- 23 difficult to squish down another party's per term and a discount of the control of the contro
- 24 concise statement of their position cleach issue.
- 25 So here's what you ought to life; Every page at the top

- I should say issue, Issue I, type the issue. Your position in one
- 2 paragraph or less. And then a discussion of your assue. Okay.
- 3. Because we really cannot synopsize your position in the issues:
- 4. If you want to write an appellate type brief in which you have
- 5 questions and discussions, that's fine. As implay you
- 6 understand that we will not develop a position for you. We're
- 7 trying very diligently to respond to the arguments made by ever,
- 8 party in each issue, but we won't jack your arguments out of your
- 9 discussion.
- 10 So, please, if you not it in that format, and we will
- Il supply a copy of the format to you on the 31st so you'll have a
- 12 example to use, that really would help everybody. And make any
- 13 that your arguments get addressed in the Staff recommendations
- 14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, In some contestant that has
- 15 been going on this morning while we have been meeting, of I
- 16 understand correctly, and I will confirm in writing to you, if
- 17 the Company can make themselves available, there will be as exce
- 18 conference, as I understand it, on the 25th of May, and there
- 19 will be a final document on the Blst of May.
- 20 MR. HOLLAND: Commissioner, again, we have not had time
- _1 to throughly review this, but
- 22 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Either I misunderstand the process.
- 23 of you do. There is an exit briefing that Staff lives you are the
- 24 document.
- 25 MR. HOLLAND: That's right. There we have a date.

- 1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: And then the document is issued,
- 2 the final document is issued, which I said was the 31st, at which
- 3 point you have 10 days to respond.
- 4 MR. HOLLAND: Yes, sit. That's the problem. Inc.
- 5 problem is we can't be prepared for the exit conference by the
- 6 24th or the 25th. We need until at least the 10th. I thought we
- 1 had agreed on June 1st.
- 8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, you had but you can't have
- 9 your rake and eat if too. Wrive got a rate ase.
- 10 MR. HOLLAND: I understand that. I understand that.
- 11 And I think that we can be preparing our responses and have
- 12 timely responses probably ahead of the time period, but the
- 13 problem right now is being prepared for the exit conference.
- 14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Perhaps I don't understand the
- 15 exit conference then.
- 16 MR. HOLLAND: It's my understanding that the way this
- 1) works is that the exit conference will be held on whatever late,
- 18. At that time, the parties will discuss the findings here and sent
- 19 responses to them, and then foll wind that, a final document will
- 20 be issued.
- 21 And it's a discussion, a dial i, now here it out. I
- 22 mean we sit there and we discuss whether there is ment to the
- 23 position that has been taken by the Staff, and at that point the
- 24 Staff would go back and evaluate, issue a final report and that
- 25 we would respond to that.

```
MR. HOLLAND: I understand that and we are, too. And
 8
    I'm sympathetic to the Commission's plant and I have the
4
    Commission will understand the plight we find tests to a in.
             COMMISSIONER BEARD: I though I was in eite t
1
   accommodating and apparently I can't there is a rick in that
    side and some kind of a haid place on this side. Understand I'm
   not chastilling you.
             MR. HOLLAND: And I think that the way that we in wire
10
    it, and I thought that we had agreed that it Would wire, a list
11
   we can be prepared. I think, by the illat, to ident by it this
13
   next session of the probrating conference those toward war. -**! '
   have not been addressed in the Preheating under, and in state
   positions on those issues, and all the question or I that are
   well, and we can be prepared and I think had agree to the
   hearings to address these with supplemental data to terminal to
   us, by Public Counsel or any party who wished to do to a find
   submit that witness for closs examination. I felt to be it in
19
20
      from that standpoint is using to be a find in form:
             COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, No. # 1 1 11 11 11 1 1 1
21
   of that, is I think Putlin Counted taxand the time of these
   reaction time. Maybe I overria ted and I'm minuser tanding and
24 there is not a problem.
             MR. BURGESS: I don't think I follow saying that by
25
```

COMMISSIONER BEARD: I'm a ing " have a liest -ame-

appearance here shortly. I'm caught on a little bit of a trap.

1

- I the 31st they will identify all the issues or which they intend
- 2 to supply additional testimony live at the hearing, then it there
- I is any disagreement we could hash that out, and I bon't see there
- 4 being a great deal of problem.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, In that instance we would
- 6 revert to the 1st on your exit conference, and the 5th in the
- 7 final document due with that understanding. What I don't want is
- 8 to get caught up in a procedural shambles. Is the night way !
- 9 know how to say it ever this thing, and I want a lear
- 10 understanding up-front.
- 11 MR. BURGESS: Basically if their is going to be any
- 12 additional testimony it will be identified at me next meeting.
- 13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: It will be identified to the first
- 14 Okay. The testimony wouldn't be filed, but
- 15 MS. BROWNLESS: Let me just lear that up a little of
- It we all understand what's going on.
- 17 I don't think you will have any addit, out testim by
- 18 identified, I think you will have any new insues which they
- 19 believe were raised by the audit report identified to the dista
- 20 And then pretty much it's going to have as he sitemy face as
- 21 with the actual testimony of their witnesses what is small as it
- 27 would be with your own.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: You all are say out the same thing.
- 24 MS. BPOWNLESS: I just want to make suite y a understand
- 25 they are not during the one followed with writter tentum by.

- 1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: They will come forward and say
- 2 this issue that was raised in the audit will require is the
- B provide live testimony to rebut, dispute, support, defend or
- 4 whatever.
- 5 MS. BROWNLESS: And it's not included in any other
- 6 issue that was already identified.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BEARD: In response to that you would be
- 8 the same thing because there may be semething in there that you
- or don't like, that the Company might agree 1915. I first ve. a. Itm
- 10 trying to cover all the examples. Every' dy has a rough fraff;
- Il that should begin to at least target your focus.
- 12 MR. HOLLAND: Commissioner, what we went i hips to have
- 1) to do, because you're identification of the resurr will as
- 14 just before or after the exit conference, that we will be a will
- 5 the issues that we devine from the document, and his tally a me-
- 16 of those would drop out and we can do that at the special.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BEARD: The ver, stuation to be a the cart
- 8 is now in effect before the because
- 19 MR. HOLLAND: That's right.
- O COMMISSIONER BEARD: You have the continued probleming
- _1 on the dist and the exit conference on the list and, in the first bay
- ?2 probably ought to reverse.
- 23 MR. HOLLAND: We can be prepared by the dist in the
- 24 exit conference so that we could have the exit conference in the
- . 30th and extended probearing on the Blot. That's feet with us.

- 1 COMMISSIONER GEARD: Okay. We're getting finer in our
- 2 negotiations. We're continuing this preheating to the Hist,
- 3 Bill. The net effect is that puts the exit bileting one day
- 4 later. They are suggesting that they would be ready by the inth.
- 5 which would be the day before.
- 6 MR. TALBOTT: We can't necessarily turn it around in
- 7 one day depending on what would happen
- B COMMISSIONER BEARD: I'm not asking you to turn it
- 9 around but I think there would be given amounted at in him
- 10 MR. TALBOTT: Absolutely, we would be prepared this
- 11. Friday would be more perferable to us.
- 12. COMMISSIONER BEARD: They are saying they cannot be
- 13 prepared.
- 14 MS. BROWNLESS: Then if what i'm hearth; here is
- 15 correct, you can be prepared on your end to conduct the cast
- 16 interview on the 30th. We can be prepared to do it is the such.
- 17 Let's do it on the 30th.
- 18 MR. HOLLAND: That's fine.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BEARD: The famal report wall are out on
- 20 the 5th as scheduled and we'll be operating from disti, we'll be
- 21 operating from impressions at the exit interview.
- Now, the question that I have then from our perspective,
- 23 probably to you, Ret. is you're going to be here the next day
- 24 discussing issues, so you and at someone beeth to be at the exit
- 25 briefing as well getting the flater.

- MR. VANDIVER: I'll be there.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BLARD: I don't know who else. Imes
- 3 Public Counsel normally attend that or not?
- 4 MR. BURGESS: Talking about the exit intersion, we
- 5 never have. We were just talking about it. It's interesting.
- 6 We'd like to attend it if we can.
- MR. VANDIVER: I have no objections to their attending.
- 8 MS. BROWNLESS: Hold up for a minute. (Pause)
- 9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let's take a tew minutes but ...
- 10 the court reporter keels on me. Let's take about ten minutes,
- 11 you all talk about that for a minute.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. We're hark or the result.
- 13 MS. BROWNIESS: Okay. I think we be to do not
- 14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: We're continuing the meeting
- 15 until the 31st at 10:00.
- 16 MR. BURGESS: We ended with the question of attending
- 17 the exit interview.
- 18 COMMISSIONER BEARD: We ended with two special ...
- 19 That's one of them and the other is exactly when the rist
- 20 interview will be.
- 21 MS. BROWNLESS: And I think at this time as all a re
- 22 that out, get with all parties.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I think there needs to be a me
- 24 discussion, talk about that.
- 25 MR. BURGESS: We'll be happy to discuss it.

1	COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Now, you all will have some
2	discussions as well with the Company on the date.
3	MS. BROWN'ESS: Yes, Sir, we'll work that all out.
4	COMMISSIONER BEARD: I simply want to be comfortable
5	that on the 31st we can clean up a Preheating Order and have a
6	idea what additional testimony needs to occur and move forth from
7	there.
B	MR. VANDIVER: We will keep you informed as to our
9	progress and our discussions with all the parties.
10	COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Anything else:
11	MS. BROWNLESS: No. sit. Thank you.
1.7	(Hearing concluded at 12:35 p.m.
1 3	
1.4	
1 :,	
16	
1.7	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
2.4	
25	

1	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
	STATE OF FLORIDA)
2	SOUNDER OF LEGY.
3	COUNTY OF LEON)
æ	
4	
75	1, JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR, CSR, RPR, Official Commission
5	The state of the s
6	Reporter
	DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the Prehearing, in the captioned
1	
0	matter, Docket No. 891345-EI, was heard by the Florida Public
8	Service Commission Prehearing Officer at the time and place
9	Deliving Commission (Leneuring College)
	herein stated; it is further
0	
1	CERTIFIED that I reported in shorthand the proceedings
	held at such time and place; that the same has been transcribed
2	
	under my direct supervision, and that this transcript, consisting
3	of 96 pages, inclusive, constitutes a true and accurate
4	on so pages, increasive, constitutes a city and branch
	transcription of my notes of said proceedings; it is further
5	CERTIFIED that I am neither of counsel nor related to
6	CERTIFIED that I am neither of counsel not lefated to
	the parties in said cause and have no interest, financial or
7	
8	otherwise, in the outcome of this docket.
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at
9	
0	Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida, this 24th day of May, A.D.,
U	1990.
1	
	toe XII
2	JOY KELLY, CSRA RPR
3	OFFICIAL COMMISSION EPPORTER
95	FPSC Bureau of Reporting
4	Fletcher Building, Room 264 101 East Gaines Street
	CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR O

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0871 Telephone No. (904) 488-5980

25